
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

AGENDA 

Monday, December 4, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. 
 

Primary Location: 

County Administration Center, Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Room 1070, 501 Low Gap Road, Ukiah 
 

Teleconference Locations: 

Fort Bragg City Hall, 416 N. Franklin St., Fort Bragg 

Point Arena City Hall, 451 School St., Point Arena 

Caltrans District 1, 1656 Union St., Eureka 
 

General Public Teleconference: 
Zoom videoconference link is provided by request. Please submit access request to 

info@mendocinocog.org or call MCOG Administration at (707) 463-1859. 
 

Audio Call-in Option: 1 (669) 900-6833 (in CA) 
Meeting ID: 872 7858 9666 Passcode: 714876 

 

Attachments Posted 
Board of Directors - Mendocino Council of Governments (mendocinocog.org) 

 

Additional Media 
For live streaming and later viewing: 

Mendocino County Video or find 
YouTube link at http://www.mendocinocog.org under Meetings 

 

The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) meets as the Board of Directors of: 

Mendocino Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) and 

Mendocino County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies (SAFE) 

 

NOTICE: As of March 2023, the Mendocino Council of Governments returns to in-person meetings, in a 
new format. Staff and a potential quorum will meet in the Board of Supervisors chambers in Ukiah. Also, 
board members will join remotely by teleconference (audio and video) from City Hall locations in Fort Bragg 
and Point Arena. Policy Advisory Committee member(s) will join from Caltrans District 1 office in Eureka. 
The general public may join from any of these posted locations or by calling in to the teleconference.  

Several ways to make public comments to MCOG’s Board of Directors are available: 
 In advance of the meeting: comments may be sent by email to info@mendocinocog.org or by using 

the form at https://www.mendocinocog.org/contact-us, to be read aloud into the public record. 
Please submit by 10:00 a.m. on the meeting date to ensure comments are received timely, and 
include the agenda item number(s) addressed. 

 During the meeting: make oral comments in person, or on the conference call by phone or video, 
when public comment is invited by the Chair. 

Thanks to all for your interest and cooperation. 

mailto:info@mendocinocog.org
https://www.mendocinocog.org/board-of-directors
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSYcX7uSxr-GyRh20JtuwFg/playlists
https://www.mendocinocog.org/meetings
mailto:info@mendocinocog.org
https://www.mendocinocog.org/contact-us


MCOG Board of Directors Agenda 

December 4, 2023, 2 of 3 

NOTE: All items are considered for action unless otherwise noted. 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Assembly Bill 2449 Notifications and Considerations – to receive and address requests

from Board members to participate in the meeting from a non-posted location, subject to

conditions set forth in AB 2449

3. Convene as RTPA

4. Recess as RTPA – Reconvene as Policy Advisory Committee

CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items are considered for approval in accordance with Administrative Staff, Committee, and/or 

Directors' recommendations and will be enacted by a single motion.  Items may be removed from the Consent 

Calendar for separate consideration, upon request by a Director or citizen. 

5. Approval of November 6, 2023 Minutes

PUBLIC EXPRESSION – Please refer to notice at top of this Agenda.

6. Participation is welcome in Council meetings. Comments will be limited to three minutes per person and

not more than ten minutes per subject, so that everyone can be heard.  “Public Expression” time is limited to

matters under the Council's jurisdiction that may not have been considered by the Council previously and are

not on the agenda.  No action will be taken.  Members of the public may comment also during specific agenda

items when recognized by the Chair.

REGULAR CALENDAR 

7. Public Hearing at 1:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as possible: Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) Recommendation of November 15, 2023 – Approval of Resolution M2023-___* 
Adopting the 2024 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP)

8. Approval of Resolution M2023-___* Adopting the SB 125 Formula-Based Transit & Intercity 
Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) and Zero Emission Transit Capital Program (ZETCP) Allocation 
Plan for Fiscal Year 2023/24

9. Discussion/Direction and Possible Adoption of 2024 MCOG Board Calendar 

RATIFY ACTION 

10. Recess as Policy Advisory Committee – Reconvene as RTPA – Ratify Action of Policy Advisory

Committee

REPORTS 

11. Reports – Information – No Action

a. Caltrans District 1 – Projects Update and Information

b. Mendocino Transit Authority

c. Great Redwood Trail Agency

d. MCOG Staff - Summary of Meetings

e. MCOG Administration Staff

i. Social Services Transportation Advisory Council’s Unmet Transit Needs Workshop of

November 29, 2023 – Findings to MCOG Public Hearing on February 5, 2024

ii. Miscellaneous

iii. Next Meeting Date – Monday, February 5, 2024

f. MCOG Planning Staff

i. Feasibility Study - Mendocino Transit Authority's Ukiah Transit Center – verbal report



 

MCOG Board of Directors Agenda 

December 4, 2023, 3 of 3 

 

ii. Miscellaneous 

g. MCOG Directors 

h. California Association of Councils of Governments (CALCOG) Delegates 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

12. Adjourn 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) and TRANSLATION REQUESTS 

Persons who require special accommodations, accessible seating, or documentation in alternative formats under the 

Americans with Disabilities Act, or persons who require interpretation services (free of charge) are advised to contact 

the MCOG office at (707) 463-1859, at least five days before the meeting. 
 

Las personas que requieren alojamiento especial, asientos accesibles, o documentación en formatos alternativos de 

acuerdo con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, o personas que requieren servicios de interpretación (sin 

cargo) deben comunicarse con MCOG (707) 463-1859, por lo menos cinco días antes de la reunión. 
 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 

The Brown Act, Section 54954.2, states that the Board may take action on off-agenda items when: 

a) a majority vote determines that an “emergency situation” exists as defined in Section 54956.5, or 

b) a two-thirds vote of the body, or a unanimous vote of those present, determines that there is a need to take 

immediate action and the need for action arose after the agenda was legally posted, or 

c) the item was continued from a prior, legally posted meeting not more than five calendar days before this meeting. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

If agendized, MCOG may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation or personnel matters (i.e. contractor 

agreements).  Discussion of litigation or pending litigation may be held in closed session by authority of Govt. Code 

Section 54956.9; discussion of personnel matters by authority of Govt. Code Section 54957. 

 

 

POSTED 11/28/2023      * Next Resolution Number:  M2023-12 

 

 





MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

MINUTES 

Monday, November 6, 2023 

Primary Location: 

County Administration Center, Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Room 1070, 501 Low Gap Road, Ukiah 

Teleconference Locations: 

Fort Bragg City Hall, 416 N. Franklin St., Fort Bragg 

Point Arena City Hall, 451 School St., Point Arena 

Caltrans District 1, 1656 Union St., Eureka 

General Public Teleconference by Zoom 

ADDITIONAL MEDIA: 

Mendocino County Video or find 

YouTube link at http://www.mendocinocog.org under Meetings 

The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) meets as the Board of Directors of: 

Mendocino Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) and 

Mendocino County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies (SAFE) 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. The meeting was called to order at 1:32 p.m. with Directors present:

John Haschak, Mike Carter, Greta Kanne and Dan Gjerde in Ukiah; Bernie Norvell in Fort Bragg; Jeff

Hansen in Point Arena; and Tatiana Ahlstrand (Caltrans/PAC) in Eureka. Josephina Duenas was absent.

Chair Gjerde presiding.

Staff present in Ukiah: Nephele Barrett, Executive Director; Janet Orth, Deputy Director & CFO; 

Loretta Ellard, Deputy Planner; and James Sookne, Program Manager. Ms. Orth announced that 

MCOG’s clerk, Jody Lowblad, was away at a training conference for Board Clerks and Secretaries. 

Staff present by Zoom: Lisa Davey-Bates, Transportation Planner; Alexis Pedrotti, Program Manager; 

and Michael Villa, Project Coordinator. 

2. Assembly Bill 2449 Notifications and Considerations. This item is to receive and address
requests from Board members to participate in the meeting from a non-posted location, subject to
conditions set forth in AB 2449. There were no such requests.

3. Convene as Convene as RTPA

4. Recess as RTPA – Reconvene as Policy Advisory Committee

5 - 8. Consent Calendar. Upon motion by Carter, second by Haschak, and carried unanimously on 

roll call vote (6 Ayes – Haschak, Carter, Kanne, Norvell, Ahlstrand/PAC and Gjerde; 0 Noes; 0 

Abstaining; 1 Absent – Duenas):  IT IS ORDERED that consent items are approved. [Clerk’s note: 

Director Hansen was unable to vote due to technical difficulties, resolved later in the meeting.] 

5. Approval of October 2, 2023 Minutes – as written

6. Third Amendment to Fiscal Year 2023/24 RTPA Budget: Adoption of Resolution Revising

Allocation of 2023/24 LTF, STA, and FY 2022/23 Carryover Capital Reserve Funds to

Mendocino Transit Authority – to reduce Local Transportation Funds allocation to funds

available

Agenda # 5 
Consent Calendar 
MCOG Meeting 

12/4/2023

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSYcX7uSxr-GyRh20JtuwFg/playlists
https://www.mendocinocog.org/meetings


MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 2 

 

Resolution No. M2023-11 

Revising Allocation of 2023/24 LTF, STA, and FY 2022/23 
Carryover Capital Reserve Funds to Mendocino Transit Authority, 

Superseding Resolutions #M2023-04 and #M2023-07 

(Reso. #M2023-11 is incorporated herein by reference) 

7. Technical Advisory Committee Recommendation of October 25, 2023: Approval of Third 

Amendment to Fiscal Year 2023/24 Transportation Planning Overall Work Program 

(OWP) – To add a Caltrans Rural Planning Assistance (RPA) Discretionary Grant award of 

$100,000 for Work Element 10, to Update/Expand Local Road Safety/Action Plans within 

Mendocino County. Total OWP funding increased from $1,277,012 to $1,377,012, an increase 

of $100,000. The Executive Director is authorized to sign certifications and a revised OWP 

Agreement as needed and forward to Caltrans as required. 

8. Authorization of Executive Director to Complete the Redwood Region RISE (Resilient 

Inclusive Sustainable Economy) High Road Transition Collaborative Collective 

Partnership Agreement Letter and to Participate in the HRTC Voting Member Block 

 

9. Public Expression. Mr. Dave Shpak of Gualala expressed appreciation for the opportunity to 

participate in MCOG’s Technical Advisory Committee meetings. The TAC members have made him 

feel welcome, and he has learned a lot from them. 

 

10. Review/Discussion/Direction: Draft 2024 Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

(RTIP). Program Manager Sookne summarized his written staff report and draft RTIP provided in the 

agenda packet for discussion. The State’s 2024 Fund Estimate identified a target of $11,731,000 

available to the region and a maximum of $36,177,000. MCOG’s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

had scored and ranked proposals received. Total requests came to $27,950,875 for seven projects. He 

explained an issue with certain quantitative scores, where staff recalculated results, moving the County’s 

Ackerman Creek Bridge replacement project from third to first place and the others remaining in order. 

In addition to the TAC’s recommendation, staff presented two alternative options; these would fund 

either three or four projects. The Council could choose a different selection. Direction was requested to 

further develop the draft document. Board discussion included: 

 Amounts above the target would borrow from future funding shares. All three options exceed 

the target. Pros and cons, prudent levels reviewed. (Haschak, Kanne, Gjerde, staff) 

 Could project funding be reduced? If the North State Street/US-101 intersection roundabout 

(the most costly project) were not fully funded, it could not be programmed unless the 

County commits or secures the balance of funds, or MCOG reserves shares from the next 

STIP cycle. (Gjerde, staff) 

 Review of other sources and how applied to projects, such as Highway Infrastructure 

Program (HIP), Caltrans contributions, and County’s road fund contribution. (Sookne) 

 Could the target amount change? Unlikely, as adopted by the California Transportation 

Commission (CTC). If revenues do not materialize, target would be reduced in the 2026 

Fund Estimate. (Gjerde, staff) 

 Alicia Winokur, Deputy Director – Engineering, Mendocino County Department of 

Transportation (MCDOT) was invited to discuss the North State Street projects in Ukiah and 

potential funding sources in addition to MCOG’s regional funds. County is working on CEQA 

and NEPA documents. This would be a good project to program with “borrowed” funds and 

has regional importance. She will look into further funding options with MCDOT Director. 

 Question of whether developer fees could be raised based on future development. (Gjerde) 



MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 3 

 

 Importance of and options for road rehabilitation projects proposed by MCDOT, which could 

be completed by end of next summer if funded, or rising costs if delayed. (Winokur) 
 

Director Hansen’s audio issue was resolved at approximately 2:00 p.m. 
 

 Funding road rehabilitation now will go farther than later on. (Norvell)  

 Support for Mountain View Road rehabilitation project as valuable to coastal residents. (Hansen) 

 Discussion of Ackerman Creek Bridge project on North State Street in Ukiah, including regional, 

environmental and safety benefits, and support of Pinoleville Tribe. The funding request is a 

small portion of cost and leverages other identified funds for a larger project. MCDOT plans to 

advertise for construction next summer. (Barrett, Winokur) 

 Question/discussion of Fund Estimate levels over past cycles, varying widely, now more stable. 

Revenue factors include decreasing fuel taxes as vehicle efficiency improves, while excise taxes 

are adjusted to reflect sales tax equivalency. Previous STIP targets have been fairly accurate in 

recent years. (Kanne, Barrett) 

 Review of projects in light of five-year STIP span and likelihood of funding in excess of target. 

Advantages/disadvantages of advancing future funds to save on costs. (Barrett, Kanne, Haschak) 

 Support for limiting to the two top-ranked projects. (Kanne) 

 Discussion of the Gualala Downtown Streetscape project. 

The Chair invited public comment. 

Mr. Dave Shpak: While a tough decision, this system is designed to accommodate some future 

spending; the ability to allocate earlier is a big advantage--deal with backlog today. The Gualala project 

is of great importance to the South Coast, having invested much time and effort to date. Funds were 

reserved in last STIP cycle; encourages MCOG to keep its commitment and complete the project now. 

Ms. Katie Everett, Gualala project manager, Caltrans: Spoke in favor of the project and cited its 

many benefits, noting support of the local community. 

Discussion concluded with final remarks: 

 The Gualala project is nearing end of the Plans, Specifications & Engineering (PS&E) phase. 

Caltrans will be coming to the Council to present its final concept, possibly at the next 

regular board meeting. (Barrett) 

 Any interest charges for advancing future shares? No. (Gjerde, Barrett) 

 This differs from budget issues; favors getting more money now. (Haschak) 

Upon motion by Haschak, second by Carter, and carried on roll call vote (6 Ayes – Haschak, 

Carter, Hansen, Norvell, Ahlstrand/PAC and Gjerde; 1 No – Kanne; 0 Abstaining; 1 Absent – Duenas):  

IT IS ORDERED that staff’s Alternative #2 is approved for further preparation of the 2024 Regional 

Transportation Improvement Program. 
Alternative 2 

Project R
an

k 

Requested 
Funding 

Recommended 
Funding 

Cumulative Total 
Recommended 

County – Ackerman Creek Bridge 1 $      602,300 $      602,300 $       602,300  

County - N. State Intersection 2 13,900,000 13,900,000 14,502,300  

Gualala Downtown Streetscape 3 1,200,000 1,200,000 15,702,300  

Ukiah – Downtown Streetscape Ph 3 4 6,718,576 0 15,702,300  

County – Mountain View Rd. 5 2,000,000 2,000,000 17,702,300 

County – Comptche Ukiah Rd. 6 2,000,000 0 17,702,300 

County – N. State Road Repairs 7 1,533,000 0 17,702,300 



MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 4 

 

11. Review/Discussion/Direction: SB 125 - Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) 

and Zero Emission Transit Capital Program (ZETCP) Draft Allocation Plan. Executive 

Director Barrett summarized her written report and staff’s working draft allocation package, as 

presented in the agenda materials, prepared in consultation with Mendocino Transit Authority 

representatives. Of the total regional formula allocation to MCOG of $11,063,615, she identified 

$5.3 million available in the first year. To receive funds in FY 2023/24, the allocation plan needs to 

be adopted and submitted to California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) by December 31, 

2023. Staff requested direction to prepare a full draft plan for approval at the December meeting. 

Responsibilities for MCOG will include maintenance of data, reporting and other requirements. 

She described required components including a regional strategy. MTA has proposed three 

project elements: 1) Ukiah Transit Center development, to be primarily funded with a traditional 

competitive TIRCP grant application, so this would be an initial $2 million for property acquisition. 

2) Laytonville & Covelo service pilot project, resulting from MCOG’s recent Mobility Solutions 

study, to connect with existing transit services. Battery-electric vehicle technology is a limiting factor 

for this demonstration. MCOG staff has concerns that MTA’s initial service design would not be used 

by riders as much as the design proposed in the study. Staff will be meeting with CalSTA concerning 

project eligibility. Amendments to the allocation plan are allowed, so modifications could be made to 

the project. 3) ZEV fleet transition to continue capital investments to meet MTA and State goals. 

Board discussion included: 

 Alternative approaches to the pilot service operational and capital components, subject to 

eligibility and/or amendment. (Gjerde, Barrett) 

 MTA General Manager Jacob King agreed with a flexible approach. 

 MTA plans to station the vehicle in Willits. Described trip proposal with transfers to fixed 

route service. (Barrett) 

 A Mobility Solutions meeting indicated concerns about non-emergency medical transportation, 

shopping, and access to various necessities of life. Several transfers on the transit system could 

be a deterrent--look at other options. (Haschak) 

 MTA currently logs about 2,800 miles per day countywide. The proposal is similar to daily 

service now. MTA has experience with this, has not heard negatives from ridership. (King) 

 Question of EV range for round trip Ukiah-Laytonville with elevation changes, charging. (Carter) 

 Efficiencies of stationing the vehicle in Willits with local supervisor and charging 

infrastructure. Driver pool post-pandemic is coming from Willits and Ukiah areas. (King) 

 All three projects elements are reasonable, trusts MTA to resolve logistics. (Kanne) 

The Chair invited public comment; no one came forward. Ms. Barrett noted Board members’ 

concerns for the proposed operational element and will explore other feasible options with MTA, for 

some flexibility in the final draft plan. 

 Upon motion by Haschak, second by Carter, and carried unanimously on roll call vote (7 

Ayes – Haschak, Carter, Kanne, Hansen, Norvell, Ahlstrand/PAC and Gjerde; 0 Noes; 0 Abstaining; 

1 Absent – Duenas):  IT IS ORDERED that the major program elements proposed by staff and 

Mendocino Transit Authority, with flexibility in design of operational services, are approved for 

further development of the TIRCP and ZETCP Allocation Plan. 

 

Project TIRCP ZETCP 
Administration – MCOG $    110,636  

Ukiah Transit Center Development 2,000,000  

Zero Emission Vehicles 2,237,593 $  505,296 

Laytonville & Covelo Service 500,000  

Total Year 1 – FY 2023/24 $ 4,848,229 $  505,296 

$ 5,353,525   



MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 5 

 

12. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Recommendation of October 25, 2023: Approval of 

Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) Policy and Call for Projects – Federal funding for 

infrastructure projects. Program Manager Sookne reviewed his written report and documents 

recommended by staff and the TAC for approval as presented in the agenda packet. He described this 

new funding source through Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) and how he arrived at the 

proposed policy and project selection strategy as required, noting some details. The TAC’s review 

resulted in a minor modification to evaluation criteria in the Call for Projects template. There will be 

five funding cycles. 

Board questions and discussion: 

 Obligation deadlines noted, any due dates for local proposals? Not yet, though anticipate 

opening to applications in January. (Gjerde, staff) 

 Funding levels are set? Yes, these are formula shares to MCOG; subsequent years are assumed 

at similar levels to the first two. This is a relatively small funding source. (Gjerde, staff) 

 Discussion of eligibility of various project types. These are expected to be more easily 

implemented, though with more administration, reporting, and environmental review due to 

federal source. For example, projects that do not involve right of way or CEQA/NEPA 

exclusion, or with fewer project development needs. Addition to an existing federalized project 

would be a good candidate. (Group, staff) 

The Chair invited public comment, hearing none. Upon motion by Kanne, second by 

Haschak, and carried on unanimously on roll call vote (7 Ayes – Haschak, Carter, Kanne, Hansen, 

Norvell, Ahlstrand/PAC and Gjerde; 0 Noes; 0 Abstaining; 1 Absent – Duenas):  IT IS ORDERED 

that staff’s recommended Carbon Reduction Program Policy and Call for Projects are approved. 

[Excerpt below:] 
 

Carbon Reduction Funds and Expenditure Deadlines 

Federal Fiscal Year 2022 2023 2024-2026 

Regional Allocation $ 161,211 $ 164,435 TBD 

Obligation (E76) Deadline* 09/30/2025 9/30/2026 TBD 

Expenditure Deadline* 9/30/2030 9/30/2031 TBD 

*https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/fed-and-state-programs/carbon-reduction-program  

 

Director Hansen was excused from the meeting at approximately 2:55 p.m. 

 

13. Recess as Policy Advisory Committee – Reconvene as RTPA – Ratify Action of Policy 

Advisory Committee. Upon motion by Carter, second by Haschak, and carried unanimously on roll 

call vote (5 Ayes – Haschak, Carter, Kanne, Norvell and Gjerde; 0 Noes; 0 Abstaining; 2 Absent – 

Duenas and Hansen):  IT IS ORDERED that the actions taken by the Policy Advisory Committee 

are ratified by the MCOG Board of Directors. 

 
14. Reports - Information 

a. Caltrans District 1 – Projects Update and Information. Director Ahlstrand introduced Julia 

Peterson, Clean California Coordinator and Project Manager, who reported on the three 

recently awarded Local Agency Clean California grants in Mendocino County under Cycle 2 

at $7.75 million to Anderson Valley Unified School District, City of Fort Bragg, and City of 

Willits. All work must be completed by June 2026. The communities are very enthusiastic. 

Related events include the Dump Days vouchers given out to date and coming up next on 

December 15 at Harwood Hall in Laytonville and December 16 at Caspar’s transfer station; 

these are available to anyone, though primarily meant for underserved residents. 

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/fed-and-state-programs/carbon-reduction-program


MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 6 

 

The Covelo downtown project was paused while waiting for certain parts and supplies, 

expected to resume shortly. The protective barrier during construction is temporary, to be 

exchanged for speed humps covering a larger area. Director Haschak noted results in Covelo 

have already slowed traffic speeds as desired. Appreciation and positive comments were 

given by Council members. Ms. Peterson invited contact anytime to discuss Clean California. 

Ms. Barrett noted Caltrans’ project Milestones report included in the agenda packet. 
 

b. Mendocino Transit Authority. MTA is working with MCOG staff on a five-year update of 

their Short Range Transportation Development Plan; the consultant will produce draft 

recommendations for changes to MTA’s services. 
 

c. Great Redwood Trail Agency. Director Haschak reported that GRTA hired a General 

Manager, Elaine Hogan from Blue Lakes in Humboldt County, noting her expertise in trail 

construction and administration practices. 
 

d. MCOG Staff - Summary of Meetings. Ms. Barrett referred to the written report. 
 

e. MCOG Administration Staff 

i. Covelo SR 162 Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail Project. Ms. Barrett reported the contractor 

crew is getting ready to wrap up for the season after finishing a segment of paving work, 

weather permitting, that was delayed until conclusion of a process for recent archeological 

finds. With exception of the bridge over Mill Creek, the entire trail will be walkable this 

year and fully completed next year. Along with Clean California improvements, the area 

has been much refreshed. Some photos have been posted to MCOG’s website. 

ii. California Transportation Commission (CTC) Town Hall Meeting Hosted by MCOG in 

Fort Bragg, April 17-18, 2024. Ms. Barrett reported CTC staff’s request for a community 

meeting. Additional to CTC’s regular business meetings, the town halls are periodically 

held in smaller, more remote communities. It is an opportunity to highlight presentations, 

projects and needs from all over the region. MCOG will host the two half-days to include a 

tour, a meeting open to the public, and a reception for Commissioners. Staff is involved in 

planning meetings with CTC staff. Director Gjerde had suggested some venues to consider. 

iii. Miscellaneous. None. 

iv. Next Meeting Date. Monday, December 4, 2023. 
 

f. MCOG Planning Staff 

i. Feasibility Study - Mendocino Transit Authority's Ukiah Transit Center. Deputy Planner 

Ellard reported an update of status. MTA’s board had selected the preferred site north of 

the Kohl’s store on Orchard Avenue. The consultant team presented some architectural 

renderings of the site at MTA’s October 25 meeting and will present the draft study at 

MTA’s December 6 meeting. The final study will be completed in January. 

ii. Grant Award Announcements and Reports. Ms. Ellard reported recent awards and updates: 

1) $100,000 of Rural Planning Assistance grant funds to update and expand the existing 

Local Road Safety Plans to qualify for federal project funds; staff will hire a consultant for 

this short-term scope of work due by next May or June. 2) $215,000 previously reported 

for the Noyo Harbor Multimodal Circulation Plan, currently awaiting notice to proceed 

from Caltrans. 3) Family Resource Center of Potter Valley, working closely with MCOG 

staff, was invited by California Air Resources Board to apply for a Sustainable 

Transportation Equity Project (STEP) grant to implement a shared-mobility microtransit 

service to-from Ukiah and locally as recommended in MCOG’s Rural Mobility Solutions 

study; if awarded MCOG would be a sub-applicant to assist with outreach and other tasks. 



MCOG Board of Directors Minutes        November 6, 2023, Page 7 

 

iii. Miscellaneous. None. 
 

g. MCOG Directors. Director Gjerde reported the County of Mendocino and City of Fort 

Bragg were co-sponsoring a ribbon cutting November 16 for the Pudding Creek Bridge 

rehabilitation project on SR-1. It will be invitational only due to space limitations onsite, 

but a video recording will be made available. Executive Director Barrett planned to attend. 
 

h. California Association of Councils of Governments (CALCOG) Delegates. Director Haschak 

reported a board retreat would be held in Riverside, which he would not be attending, though 

he plans to attend the annual forum in February. 
 

15. Adjournment.  The meeting was adjourned at 3:17 p.m. 

 

 

Submitted: NEPHELE BARRETT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

By Janet Orth, Deputy Director & CFO 





Page 1 of 3 

MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

STAFF REPORT 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
TITLE: Public Hearing & Adoption of the 2024 DATE PREPARED:  11/27/23 

Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

SUBMITTED BY: James Sookne, Program Manager    MEETING DATE: 12/4/23 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
BACKGROUND: 

Each odd-numbered year we consider the programming of projects that are to be included in the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) that goes into effect July 1 of the following year. We do this by 
developing our Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) which programs our Regional Improvement 
Program (RIP) shares of funding as identified by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) in the Fund 
Estimate (FE). The 2024 FE identified a target of $11,731,000 available to the region in RIP funding, which 
includes our target for Planning, Programming, & Monitoring (PPM) programming. After deducting the $407,000 
identified for PPM, $11,324,000 is available for programming on new or existing projects. The FE also identified a 
maximum that may be proposed by MCOG of $36,177,000. The maximum includes funding that extends beyond 
the current five-year STIP period, through FY 30/31, the end of the next County Share Period. Any programming 
that exceeds our target is essentially an advance of funds that would be available in the 2026 STIP. 

Applications for funding were due to MCOG by September 29. The RIP funds will be primarily available for 
programming in the last two years of the STIP cycle, FY 27/28 and 28/29. Below is a summary of applications 
received. 

Agency Project Title Description RIP Funding 
Request 

Ukiah 

Downtown 
Streetscape 
Improvement Project 
– Phase 3

Road diet with enhanced ADA/Pedestrian/Bicycle access 
and utility improvement on North State Street between 
Norton Street and Low Gap Road 

$6,718,575.56 

County 

North State Street 
Intersection and 
Interchange 
Improvements Phase 
I 

Installation of a roundabout at the North State Street/Kuki 
Lane intersection and a roundabout at the North State 
Street/southbound 101 interchange, including the 
realignment of Lover’s Lane 

$13,900,000 

County 

2026 Road 
Rehabilitation on 
Comptche Ukiah 
Road 

Asphalt overlays on roadway segments with sharp turns 
and steep grades, supplementing the 2026 
Corrective/Preventative Maintenance on Comptche Ukiah 
Road 

$2,000,000 

County 
2024 Road 
Rehabilitation on 
Mountain View Road 

Asphalt overlays on roadway segments with sharp turns 
and steep grades, supplementing the 2024 
Corrective/Preventative Maintenance on Mountain View 
Road 

$2,000,000 

County North State Street 
Road Repairs 

Repair of failing asphalt surfacing on North State Street. 
The previous asphalt overlay has failed, creating a very 
poor driving experience. Temporary measures have been 
taken to smooth the road, but they are not expected to last 
long. This project will pulverize 0.60 miles of existing 
road and road bed to a depth of 4 inches and lay down 4 
inches of new asphalt. 

$1,533,000 

County North State Street Replacement of the existing bridge with a new, wider $602,300 

Agenda # 7
Regular Calendar

MCOG Meeting
12/4/2023



Page 2 of 3 

Bridge Replacement 
over Ackerman 
Creek 

bridge and construction of new, wider roadway 
approaches. 

Caltran
s 

Gualala Downtown 
Streetscape 
Enhancement Project 

Construct 0.4 miles of non-motorized improvements 
along State Route 1 between Center Street and Ocean 
Drive in the town of Gualala 

$1,200,000 

Total Requests $27,950,875.56 

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed and ranked project applications at their meeting on October 
25 and made a funding recommendation to the MCOG Board. Following the TAC meeting, staff reviewed the 
agencies’ scoring sheets and noticed some discrepancies in the two quantitative scoring criteria, leverage of funds 
and traffic volume/usage, and subsequently recalculated the project scores and rankings. Based on the revised 
rankings, staff presented two alternative funding scenarios, in addition to the TAC recommendation, for the Board 
to consider at their November meeting. 

After some discussion, the Board gave direction to develop the draft RTIP with project funding as described in 
Alternative 2, below. 

Project R
an

k Requested 
Funding 

Recommended 
Funding 

Cumulative Total 
Recommended 

County – Ackerman Creek Bridge 1 $602,300 $602,300 $602,000 
County - N. State Intersection 2 $13,900,000 $13,900,000 $14,502,000 
Gualala Downtown Streetscape 3 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $15,702,000 
Ukiah – Downtown Streetscape Ph 3 4 $6,718,575.56 $0 $15,702,000 
County – Mountain View Rd. 5 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $17,702,000 
County – Comptche Ukiah Rd. 6 $2,000,000 $0 $17,702,000 
County – N. State Rd. Repairs 7 $1,533,000 $0 $17,702,000 

The draft RTIP was updated to include the project funding described above. The $602,000 requested for the 
County’s Ackerman Creek Bridge project will remain unprogrammed but will be available when the County is 
ready to allocate their CON funds. The County already has CON funds programmed for that project in FY 23/24 
and STIP guidelines do not allow for programming in the current fiscal year. The remaining project funding will be 
programmed in future years.  At their November meeting, the TAC reviewed the draft RTIP and recommended that 
the MCOG Board approve the RTIP as presented. 

At this time, we ask that the Board consider the RTIP for adoption. A resolution has been prepared which reflects 
the TAC recommendation for approval. Following adoption, the RTIP will be forwarded to Caltrans and the 
California Transportation Commission prior to the December 15, 2023 due date along with any additional project 
documentation. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ACTION REQUIRED: 

1. Make a finding that proper notice of the meeting has been provided. Notice was published in the Ukiah
Daily Journal on 11/22/23.

2. Receive staff report.
3. Open public hearing.
4. Receive public comments.
5. Close public hearing.
6. Action by resolution on the 2024 Regional Transportation Improvement Program.

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ALTERNATIVES: Do not adopt the RTIP or adopt the RTIP with modifications.



Page 3 of 3 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION:  By resolution, adopt the 2024 Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
which programs $17,507,000 for transportation projects in the Mendocino County region over the next five 
years. Authorize staff to submit the adopted RTIP to Caltrans and the California Transportation Commission.





Legal No.  

Ukiah Daily Journal
617 S. State St
Ukiah, California  95482
(707) 468-3500
advertising@record-bee.com

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the 
County aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, 
and not a party to or interested in the above entitled 
matter.  I am the principal clerk of the printer of the Ukiah 
Daily Journal, a newspaper of general circulation, printed 
and published daily in the City of Ukiah, County of 
Mendocino and which newspaper has been adjudged a 
newspaper of general circulation by the Superior Court of 
the County of Mendocino, State of California, under the 
date of September 22, 1952, Case Number 9267; that 
the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy (set in 
type not smaller than non-pareil), has been published in 
each regular and entire issue of said newspaper and not 
in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

11/22/2023

I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Ukiah, California,
November 27th, 2023

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

Molly E. Lane, LEGAL CLERK

0006792521

3748390

MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
525 S. MAIN ST SUITE G
UKIAH, CA  95482

r.BP16-07/12/17 1





 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 
BOARD of DIRECTORS 

 
RESOLUTION No. M2023-___ 

 
ADOPTING THE 2024 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
 

WHEREAS, 
 
 The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) is the designated Regional Transportation 

Planning Agency (RTPA) for Mendocino County; 
 

 In August of 2023, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) adopted a 2024 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund Estimate which provides Regional 
Improvement Program (RIP) funds to regional transportation planning agencies; 

 

 MCOG, as the RTPA, is required by State law to prepare, adopt, and submit to Caltrans and 
the California Transportation Commission by December 15, 2023, a Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program (RTIP) which programs these funds; 

 

 The 2024 STIP Fund Estimate identified a new programming target for the Mendocino County 
region of $11,731,000 which includes $407,000 in Planning, Programming, & Monitoring 
(PPM) funding, with a maximum programming limit of $36,177,000; 

 

 The 2022 RTIP identified a future funding commitment of $3,050,000 for the Gualala 
Downtown Streetscape Project; 

 

 MCOG accepted applications for projects to utilize the RIP funding which were reviewed by 
the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) at their meeting on October 25; 

 

 The TAC made recommendations for projects to be included in the 2024 Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program at their meeting on October 25, 2021; 

 

 MCOG staff developed two alternative funding scenarios for the Board to consider at their 
November 6, 2023 meeting; 

 

 The 2024 Regional Transportation Improvement Program has been prepared with the 
following new programming: 

 
Project Name and Location Amount 

North State Street Intersection and Interchange Improvement Phase I $13,900,000 CON 
Total $13,900,000 

Gualala Downtown Enhancement Streetscape Project $1,200,000 CON 
Total $1,200,000 

2024 Road Rehabilitation on Mountain View Road $2,000,000 CON 
Total $2,000,000 

Planning, Programming and Monitoring $407,000 
Total Programming $17,507,000 

 



Resolution No. M2023-___ 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 The $2,000,000 for the Caltrans’ Gualala Downtown Enhancement Streetscape Project is 

coming out of the previous funding commitment of $3.050 million identified in the 2022 RTIP 
and the remaining $1,050,000 will be released; 
 

 The 2024 RTIP identifies a funding commitment of $602,000 for the County’s North State 
Street Bridge Replacement over Ackerman Creek project; 
 

 The $602,000 identified for the County’s North State Street Bridge Replacement over 
Ackerman Creek project will remain unprogrammed until the County is ready to allocate the 
funds; and 
 

 The Technical Advisory Committee recommended approval of the RTIP with the 
programming identified above at their meeting on November 15, 2023; now therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED, THAT: 
 
The Mendocino Council of Governments finds that the 2024 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program (RTIP) is consistent with Mendocino County’s adopted Regional 
Transportation Plan; and 
 
The Mendocino Council of Governments hereby adopts the 2024 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program (RTIP) to include programming a total of $17,507,000 in RIP funding and 
directs staff to forward this resolution and the appropriate documentation to Caltrans and the 
California Transportation Commission. 
 
 
ADOPTION OF THIS RESOLUTION was moved by Director ______, seconded by Director 
______, and approved on this 4th day of December, 2023, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSTAINING:  
ABSENT:  
 
WHEREUPON, the Chairman declared the resolution adopted, AND SO ORDERED. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
ATTEST: Nephele Barrett, Executive Director Dan Gjerde, Chair 



MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

STAFF REPORT 

TITLE:  SB 125 Funding – Initial Allocation Package  DATE PREPARED:  11/27/23 
Approval MEETING DATE: 12/04/23 

SUBMITTED BY:   Nephele Barrett, Executive Director 

BACKGROUND:  AB 102 (Chapter 38, Statutes of 2023) and SB 125 (Chapter 54, Statutes of 2023) 
amended the State’s Budget Act of 2023 to appropriate a total of $5.1 billion to the Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) and the new Zero-Emission Transit Capital Program 
(ZETCP) over a four-year period.  The TIRCP program is typically a statewide competitive 
program, however, this appropriation, along with the ZETCP appropriation will be distributed by 
formulas based on both population and transit operator revenues to regional transportation planning 
agencies for programming and administration.  The funds can be used for transit capital projects and 
operating expenses that prevent service cuts and/or increase ridership, subject to compliance with 
the program guidelines developed by the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA).  MCOG 
will be receiving a total of $11,063,615 over the four-year period, with the bulk of the funds in the 
first two years.  This funding includes $110,636 for MCOG for administration of the program. 
Funding amounts in each year are shown below. 

Year 1 – 23/24 Year 2 – 24/25 Year 3 – 25/26 Year 4 – 26/27 
TIRCP $4,848,229 $4,859,713 
ZETCP $505,296 $283,459 $283,459 $283,459 
Total $5,353,525 $5,143,172 $283,459 $283,459 

RTPAs must develop and submit an initial allocation plan by December 31, 2023, in order to receive 
an allocation in FY 23/24.  The plan must identify how funding is distributed among operators and 
projects.  Required details of the plan are identified in SB 125 guidelines and dependent on the types 
of projects being proposed.   

Because MTA is the only public transit operator in the region, the process of determining how to 
use funding is somewhat simplified.  MCOG and MTA staff have met and discussed a proposed 
funding strategy to utilize the first year of funding.  Activities included in the strategy were presented 
at the November MCOG Board meeting, along with a working draft of the initial allocation plan. 
The plan has been updated and is presented at this meeting for approval by resolution.  The most 
significant change from the November draft is that, per CalSTA recommendation, the activities have 
been packaged into one project rather than individual projects.  This was done in order to assure 
eligibility for each individual activity and to allow greater flexibility of funding.  The project, MTA 
Facilities and Vehicle Improvements and Service Expansion, will incorporate development for a 
Ukiah area transit center (capital), zero emission vehicle purchases (capital), and implementation of a 
pilot project to provide service to Laytonville and Covelo (operations and capital) into one project 
intended to increase ridership and reduce greenhouse gas emissions.  In addition, MCOG will 
allocate the full amount of administration funds from this first year for use over the life of the 
program.  Details on the project activities can be found in Section B of the allocation plan. 

The plan is presented today for approval by resolution.  A draft resolution has been prepared and 
attached.  Following approval, MCOG staff will complete the additional forms required for 

Agenda # 8 
Regular Calendar 
MCOG Meeting 

12/4/2023



 2 

submittal prior to the December 31 deadline.  An update to the allocation plan will then be 
developed over the next several months to incorporate funding available in FY 24/25 and beyond.   
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Adopt the resolution approving the SB 125 Formula Based Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital Program and Zero Emission Transit Capital Program Allocation Package. 
    
ALTERNATIVES:  The Board may consider changes to the allocation plan prior to approval. 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt the resolution approving the SB 125 Formula Based Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital Program and Zero Emission Transit Capital Program Allocation Package – 
December 2023 and authorize staff to submit the package, along with relevant forms and data, to 
CalSTA by December 31.   



Page 1 of 2 

BOARD of DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION No. M2023-___ 

ADOPTING the SB 125 FORMULA-BASED TRANSIT & INTERCITY RAIL 
CAPITAL PROGRAM (TIRCP) and ZERO EMISSION TRANSIT CAPITAL 

PROGRAM (ZETCP) ALLOCATION PLAN for FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 

WHEREAS, 

 The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) is the designated Regional Transportation
Planning Agency for Mendocino County;

 The Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) was created by Senate Bill 862
(Chapter 36, Statutes of 2014) and modified by SB 9 (Chapter 710, Statutes of 2015), to
provide grants from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF) to fund transformative
capital improvements that will modernize California’s intercity, commuter, and urban rail
systems, and bus and ferry transit systems, to significantly reduce emissions of greenhouse
gases, vehicle miles traveled, and congestion;

 Assembly Bill 102 (Chapter 38, Statutes of 2023) and SB 125 (Chapter 54, Statutes of 2023)
amended the Budget Act of 2023 to appropriate $4 billion of General Fund to the TIRCP over
the next two fiscal years as well as $910 million of GGRF funding and $190 million of Public
Transportation Account funding over the next four fiscal years to establish the Zero-Emission
Transit Capital Program (ZETCP);

 SB 125 guides the distribution of TIRCP funds on a population-based formula to regional
transportation planning agencies, which will have the flexibility to use the money to fund
transit operations or capital improvements, and AB 102 is to be allocated to regional
transportation planning agencies on a population-based formula and another formula based on
revenues to fund zero-emission transit equipment and operations;

 MCOG will receive an estimated total of $11,063,615 over the four-year period, including
$110,636 for Administration of the program, and shall be responsible for reporting of data and
expenditures and other requirements;

 The California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA)’s adopted guidelines governing the
distribution of these funding sources require regional transportation planning agencies to
submit a regional short-term financial plan, referred to as an allocation plan or package, due
December 31, 2023 to receive a first allocation in Fiscal Year 2023/24; and

 MCOG staff has prepared the first allocation plan in consultation with Mendocino Transit
Authority, for a total of $5,353,525, summarized briefly as follows:

Project Elements TIRCP ZETCP 
Administration – MCOG $110,636 
Ukiah Transit Center Development $2,000,000 
Zero Emission Vehicles $2,237,593 $505,296 
Laytonville & Covelo Service $500,000 



Resolution No. M2023-__ 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 The allocation plan may be amended at any time and the remainder of funds later programmed 

by MCOG subject to approval of the Board of Directors; therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, THAT: 
 
The TIRCP and ZETCP allocation plan is approved, with details to be finalized by staff in 
accordance with the guidelines, for submittal of the complete package to CalSTA as required by 
December 31 2023. 
 
 
ADOPTION OF THIS RESOLUTION was moved by Director ______________, seconded by 
Director ______, and approved on this 4th day of December, 2023, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:   
ABSTAINING:  
ABSENT:  
 
WHEREUPON, the Chairman declared the resolution adopted, AND SO ORDERED. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
ATTEST: Nephele Barrett, Executive Director Dan Gjerde, Chair 



Page 1 

Mendocino Council of Governments 

SB 125 FORMULA-BASED TRANSIT AND INTERCITY  RAIL CAPITAL 
PROGRAM & ZERO EMISSION TRANSIT CAPITAL PROGRAM 

Allocation Package 
December 2023 

A. Introduction 
The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) is the Regional Transportation Planning Agency for the 
Mendocino County region.  Within the boundaries of MCOG’s jurisdiction, there is only one public 
transit operator, the Mendocino Transit Authority (MTA).  Development of this allocation plan has 
benefited from recent planning efforts conducted cooperatively by both MCOG and MTA.  MCOG has 
recently completed the study Mobility Solutions for Rural Communities of Inland Mendocino County, 
which led to the identification of the project proposed for operational funding in this allocation plan.  
The Ukiah Transit Center Feasibility Study, which analyzed locations for a new transit center/hub in the 
Ukiah area, is also nearing completion.  Capital funding for the development of that project is included 
in this plan.  The MTA is also currently undergoing an update to their Short Range Transit Development 
Plan, which guides its overall service needs in the near future.  In addition to the collaboration between 
MCOG and MTA conducted through these planning efforts, the two agencies have held meetings and 
had ongoing communication specifically to discuss project prioritization for these funds.  The funding 
has also been discussed in public meetings of the Boards of Directors of both agencies. 

B. Narrative Explanation 
1. Explanation of funding and service actions being taken within the region that utilize resources 

other than SB125 funding.  

Mendocino Transit Authority is the only STA eligible operator in the Mendocino County region.  At 
this time, they do not anticipate any funding related operational deficits through 25/26.  Their 
ordinary sources of federal, state and local funding are sufficient to maintain service levels. 

2. Description and justification of the RTPA strategy to use SB 125 funding to construct capital 
projects and fund operating expenses that lead to improved outcomes in its jurisdiction. 

 Mendocino Transit Authority, the one eligible operator in the region, does not anticipate funding 
related operating deficits or service cuts at this time.  Therefore, MCOG’s strategy focuses on 
supporting improvement in ridership.  MCOG’s strategy, developed in consultation with the 
Mendocino Transit Authority (MTA), addresses goals to increase ridership by improving the rider 
experience of public transit, increasing mode connectivity, and replacing older vehicles with zero 
emission vehicles.  A new pilot service to currently unserved communities will increase ridership and 
address longstanding unmet transit needs.  These approaches will be included in one single project:  
MTA Facilities and Vehicle Improvements and Service Expansion.  The activities in this project are 
listed below.   

a) Activity #1 - Development of a new Ukiah Transit Center. This project has completed a feasibility 
study, resulting in selection of an available unimproved parcel. This centrally located multimodal 



Page 2 

center will connect all transportation services (MTA, LTA, Amtrak, Greyhound), cyclists, 
pedestrians, park and ride, etc. First priority is to secure purchase of the identified property. 

b) Activity #2 Demonstration of innovative solutions to serve the remote communities of 
Laytonville and Covelo. This would be a three-year pilot project to meet long-standing unmet 
transportation needs, arising from MCOG’s recent Feasibility Study of Mobility Solutions for 
Rural Communities of Inland Mendocino County. Both capital and operations would be funded. 
The first year would procure one or more appropriate, zero emission vehicles. The second and 
third years would initiate the services, including administration, marketing, and travel training 
for riders.  The details of the service will be developed collaboratively between MCOG and MTA 
to maximize the success of the service during the pilot period and meet the needs of the 
communities identified in MCOG’s Feasibility Study.   

c) Activity #3 Continuation of MTA’s Zero Emissions Fleet Transition Plan. These capital 
investments would enable the agency to continue its plan on track with the California Air 
Resources Board’s Innovative Clean Transit (ICT) regulation to meet a goal of 100 percent zero 
emissions by 2040. 

3. Detailed breakdown and justification for how the funding is proposed to be distributed between 
transit operators and among projects, consistent with the legislative intent described in SB 125.  

 The Mendocino County region has only one public transit operator, the Mendocino Transit 
Authority, therefore, this section focuses on projects rather than distribution among operators.  In 
addition to administrative costs, all funding for the first year will be allocated to one project 
implemented by MTA:  MTA Facilities and Vehicle Improvements and Service Expansion.  This 
project will include fleet conversion and expansion, a new pilot service to unserved areas, and 
project development for a new transit center/hub in the region’s largest population center.  The 
project will combine funding sources and fund both capital and operations.  The region does not 
have any existing TIRCP funded projects.   

 The capital activities in the project are all high priority to the region.  A detailed description of the 
high priority nature of all activities in the project is included below.   

 Activity #1 Development of a new Ukiah Transit Center.  This has long been a need in the Ukiah area.  
Ukiah is the county seat and population center of Mendocino County.  It is located on the US 101 
corridor, which provides a north/south connection to the rest of the State and beyond.  Amtrak, 
Greyhound and Lake Transit Authority all provide service to the Ukiah area.  MTA does not currently 
have any type of transit hub or transit center in the Ukiah area that allows for a consolidated 
connection point for these services, or connection with other modes.  By providing a central location 
for these connections, as well as other amenities to support zero emission and active transportation 
(charging, bike storage, etc.), MTA will be able to increase ridership and improve the overall 
ridership experience.  It is anticipated that to fully fund the project, MTA will apply for TIRCP 
competitive funds as well.  This has been identified as a priority for MTA and MCOG and is included 
in the 2022 Regional Transportation Plan.  Using these AB 125 funds to initiate project development 
will prepare MTA for a future TIRCP competitive grant to fully fund construction of this priority 
project. 



Page 3 

Activity #2 Demonstration of innovative solutions to serve the remote communities of Laytonville 
and Covelo. MCOG conducts an annual unmet transit needs assessment.  Nearly every year, the 
need for some type of lifeline service to serve the remote communities of Laytonville and Covelo in 
the north part of the county is identified.  These communities lack many services (shopping, 
education, medical), and residents must travel an hour or more by car to reach critical services and 
destinations.  Unfortunately, these communities are also low-income, underserved communities.  
Many residents lack a household vehicle, or lack a reliable vehicle for traveling these longer 
distances.  MCOG conducted a needs assessment and feasibility study for mobility solutions to these 
communities.  The details of the service will be developed collaboratively between MCOG and MTA 
to maximize the success of the service during the pilot period and meet the needs of the 
communities identified in MCOG’s Feasibility Study.  The project will increase ridership by providing 
service to a currently unserved community.  It will reduce greenhouse gas emissions by converting 
single occupancy vehicle trips to shared transit vehicle trips.   

 Activity #3 Continuation of MTA’s Zero Emissions Fleet Transition Plan.  This activity will reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions by continuing and accelerating the replacement of MTA’s existing fossil 
fuel powered fleet with zero emission vehicles, consistent with MTA’s Zero Emission Transition Plan.  
The available funding would enable the agency to stay on track with the ICT-Regulation of being 
100% zero emissions by 2040 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 - SB 125 Funding Allocation Worksheets (addresses Sections 6.C through 6.D of SB 125 
Guidelines) 

Appendix 2 – Transit Operator Worksheets (addresses Sections 6.E of SB 125 Guidelines) 

Appendix 3 – Fact Sheets 





2024 MCOG BOARD MEETING CALENDAR 

1st Monday at 1:30 pm, 9-10 months per year 

As of 11.20.2023 – subject to change 

First Draft for Review & Comment 

Date Planned Highlights and Recurring Actions Notes 

January No meeting this month 

February 5 
Election of Officers and Committee Appointments 

Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) Recommendations: 
2024/25 Unmet Transit Needs - Public Hearing 

March 4 Staff and Executive Committee Recommendations: 
Draft 2024/25 Budget – No Action 

April 17-18 CTC Town Hall in Fort Bragg with Tour of Plans & Projects Hosted by MCOG 

May 6 

Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget Workshop Including: 

Staff and TAC Recommendations: Planning Overall Work Program 

Transit Productivity Committee (TPC) Recommendations: 
Unmet Transit Needs Reasonable-to-Meet Finding 
Funding of MTA’s Annual Transit Claim 

June 3 

Combined Recommendations of Staff & Committees: 
Adoption of 2024/25 Regional Transportation Planning Agency Budget 

TAC Recommendations: 
Adoption of 2024/25 Planning Overall Work Program 

July No meeting this month 

August 12 Regular Business 

Change to second 
Monday –  
this month only 

September No meeting this month 

October 7 Regular Business / Optional Tour of Plans & Projects – TBD 
All-day field trip and 
community meeting 

November 4 Regular Business 

December 2 Regular Business 

Related Meetings of Interest / Educational Options 

February 7-9 
CALCOG Delegates: 2024 Annual Regional Leadership Forum – Monterey 

California Association of Councils of Governments (calcog.org) 

Assn. of regional agencies; 

networking & current issues 

February 13 
25th Annual CTF Transportation Forum – Sacramento 

California Transportation Foundation (the-ctf.org) 

CA’s leading charitable 

transportation organization 

Nov. 10-12 

Self Help Counties Coalition: 35th Annual Focus on the Future Conference, 

Long Beach Convention Center 

http://www.selfhelpcounties.org/focus/ 

25 local agencies with 

transportation sales taxes 

Agenda # 9 
Regular Calendar 

MCOG Meeting 
12/4/2023

https://calcog.org/
https://www.the-ctf.org/
http://www.selfhelpcounties.org/focus/




Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

01
01

00
00

01
54

01
-4

01
10

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

43
.3

/4
4.

2
Al

bi
on

 R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 A
LB

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 3
.0

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 0

.2
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
AL

BI
O

N
 R

IV
ER

R
EP

LA
C

E 
BR

ID
G

E
$1

16
,0

18
,0

00
$4

,4
16

,0
00

$3
4,

06
2,

39
2

$1
54

,4
96

,3
92

PA
ED

04
/1

2/
20

12
10

/1
7/

20
24

08
/0

5/
20

26
08

/2
0/

20
26

02
/0

2/
20

27
10

/1
0/

20
31

01
01

00
00

01
55

01
-4

01
40

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

42
.4

/4
3.

3
Sa

lm
on

 C
re

ek
 B

rid
ge

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 A
LB

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 2
.2

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 0

.2
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
SA

LM
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
R

EP
LA

C
E 

BR
ID

G
E

$5
8,

46
5,

00
0

$0
$2

6,
16

6,
36

9
$8

4,
63

1,
36

9
PA

ED
04

/1
2/

20
12

07
/1

5/
20

27
09

/1
1/

20
28

10
/1

2/
20

29
03

/1
9/

20
30

10
/1

3/
20

34

01
01

00
00

06
72

01
-4

34
80

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
00

1
61

.9
9/

62
.2

6
Pu

dd
in

g 
C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 F
R

O
M

 E
LM

 
ST

R
EE

T 
TO

 P
U

D
D

IN
G

 C
R

EE
K 

R
D

-4
21

W
ID

EN
 B

R
ID

G
E 

AN
D

 
U

PG
R

AD
E 

BR
ID

G
E 

R
AI

L
$9

,3
38

,0
00

$6
7,

00
0

$1
,9

39
,8

13
$1

1,
34

4,
81

3
C

O
N

ST
04

/1
2/

20
12

10
/1

5/
20

20
06

/3
0/

20
21

12
/0

3/
20

21
11

/1
6/

20
22

12
/3

1/
20

24

01
01

00
02

01
36

01
-4

51
20

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
62

/8
9

D
ev

el
op

 D
is

po
sa

l S
ite

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 

BE
TW

EE
N

 P
U

D
D

IN
G

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

AN
D

 R
O

C
KP

O
R

T 
(K

P 
99

.8
/1

43
.2

)
$0

$0
$0

$0
PA

ED
01

/0
1/

20
26

06
/1

5/
20

26
08

/0
1/

20
26

01
/0

1/
20

27
12

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

12
00

01
10

01
-0

B2
20

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

00
1

59
.8

/6
2.

1
Fo

rt 
Br

ag
g 

AD
A

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 F

R
O

M
 

R
O

U
TE

 2
0 

TO
 P

U
D

D
IN

G
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
In

st
al

l A
D

A 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
$5

,4
30

,0
00

$1
93

,0
00

$2
,1

55
,2

99
$7

,7
78

,2
99

PS
E

07
/0

1/
20

18
03

/1
8/

20
20

05
/2

6/
20

21
01

/2
5/

20
24

07
/0

2/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

12
00

02
85

01
-0

C
45

0
SH

O
PP

BU
C

K,
 

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 L

M
EN

10
1

58
.9

/8
2.

5
M

os
s 

C
ov

e,
 Ir

vi
ne

 
Lo

dg
e 

& 
Em

pi
re

 C
am

p 
SR

R
A'

s

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
AY

TO
N

VI
LL

E 
AT

 
M

O
SS

 C
O

VE
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

O
AD

SI
D

E 
R

ES
T 

AR
EA

 (S
R

R
A)

; 
AL

SO
 A

T 
IR

VI
N

E 
LO

D
G

E 
SR

R
A 

AN
D

 E
M

PI
R

E 
C

AM
P 

SR
R

A

R
EH

AB
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

O
AD

SI
D

E 
R

ES
T 

AR
EA

$1
2,

30
1,

00
0

$4
,0

00
$3

02
,0

40
$1

2,
60

7,
04

0
C

O
N

ST
03

/1
6/

20
16

06
/0

5/
20

18
05

/2
9/

20
20

06
/2

2/
20

20
01

/1
4/

20
21

12
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

12
00

03
00

01
-0

C
55

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

PA
N

A,
 

KI
R

AN
 K

M
EN

00
1

41
.8

/4
2.

3
N

av
ar

ro
 R

id
ge

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 A
LB

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 1
.5

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 T
O

 
0.

1 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
N

AV
AR

R
O

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

BG
R

$4
,0

38
,0

00
$3

88
,0

00
$7

3,
63

0
$4

,4
99

,6
30

C
O

N
ST

07
/0

1/
20

16
03

/1
4/

20
19

03
/2

9/
20

23
05

/0
8/

20
23

11
/3

0/
20

23
10

/1
5/

20
24

01
01

13
00

00
24

01
-0

C
67

0
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
62

.2
/6

9.
7

PC
BR

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 A
N

D
 N

EA
R

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 

FR
O

M
 P

U
D

D
IN

G
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 T
EN

 M
IL

E 
R

IV
ER

 
BR

ID
G

E

ST
IP

 S
ho

ul
de

r W
id

en
in

g 
Fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

St
ud

y
$1

2,
34

0,
00

0
$0

$2
,6

51
,5

38
$1

4,
99

1,
53

8
PI

D
01

/0
1/

20
24

09
/0

1/
20

26
05

/0
1/

20
26

02
/2

1/
20

25
11

/1
5/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

13
00

00
32

01
-0

C
72

0
ST

IP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

.6
/1

G
ua

la
la

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

G
U

AL
AL

A 
FR

O
M

 C
EN

TE
R

 
ST

R
EE

T 
TO

 O
C

EA
N

 D
R

IV
E

G
ua

la
la

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
$5

,7
26

,0
00

$6
58

,0
00

$4
,1

20
,6

11
$1

0,
50

4,
61

1
PA

ED
08

/0
1/

20
16

11
/1

3/
20

23
09

/1
6/

20
25

10
/0

1/
20

25
03

/1
7/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

27

01
01

13
00

01
06

01
-4

84
00

SH
O

PP
BR

AD
Y,

 M
AR

IE
 

A
M

EN
10

1
63

.9
6/

R
10

4.
5

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 D
ra

in
ag

e
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
IM

PR
O

VE
 A

N
D

 R
EP

LA
C

E 
C

U
LV

ER
TS

$4
,7

70
,0

00
$1

61
,0

00
$1

,2
57

,7
67

$6
,1

88
,7

67
C

O
N

ST
10

/2
1/

20
20

10
/1

5/
20

21
06

/1
6/

20
22

10
/1

4/
20

22
04

/2
0/

20
23

09
/0

2/
20

24

01
01

13
00

01
23

01
-0

E0
90

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

02
0

33
.3

/3
4.

4
C

al
pe

lla
 2

 B
rid

ge
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 U
KI

AH
 F

R
O

M
 0

.3
 M

IL
E 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
R

U
SS

IA
N

 R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E 

AN
D

 O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 
TO

 0
.4

 M
IL

E 
EA

ST
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

44
R

EP
LA

C
E 

TW
O

 B
R

ID
G

ES
$2

8,
70

1,
00

0
$1

,1
21

,0
00

$4
,2

96
,7

78
$3

4,
11

8,
77

8
C

O
N

ST
03

/1
6/

20
16

05
/2

8/
20

20
07

/0
8/

20
21

07
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
9/

20
22

11
/0

3/
20

25

01
01

13
00

01
25

01
-0

E1
10

SH
O

PP
PI

M
EN

TE
L,

 
JE

FF
R

EY
 L

M
EN

00
1

31
.4

/3
1.

4
El

k 
C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 E
LK

 F
R

O
M

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

EL
K 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

TO
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 
O

F 
EL

K 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
BR

ID
G

E 
R

EH
AB

$1
1,

50
7,

00
0

$2
,0

49
,0

00
$4

7,
09

7
$1

3,
60

3,
09

7
C

O
N

ST
03

/1
6/

20
16

12
/2

4/
20

21
08

/1
0/

20
22

01
/2

7/
20

23
11

/2
2/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

14
00

00
35

01
-0

B5
30

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

16
2

11
.5

/1
1.

8
R

od
eo

 C
re

ek
 S

lid
e 

II
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 N

EA
R

 D
O

S 
R

IO
S 

FR
O

M
 1

.4
 T

O
 1

.7
 

M
IL

ES
 E

AS
T 

O
F 

R
O

D
EO

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
 #

10
-2

37
ST

AB
IL

IZ
E 

R
O

AD
W

AY
$2

1,
73

7,
00

0
$2

78
,0

00
$2

,4
15

,7
10

$2
4,

43
0,

71
0

C
O

N
ST

10
/0

1/
20

13
02

/2
1/

20
20

05
/1

7/
20

21
06

/0
1/

20
21

11
/3

0/
20

21
12

/3
1/

20
25

01
01

14
00

00
54

01
-4

51
40

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
0/

10
6.

8
D

ev
el

op
 D

is
po

sa
l S

ite
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 F
R

O
M

 0
.3

 M
I S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
R

U
SS

IA
N

 R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E 

AN
D

 O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 #
10

-2
73

 T
O

 
0.

1 
M

I N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

R
IV

ER
 D

AL
E 

M
O

TE
L 

31
0E

D
EV

EL
O

P 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

SI
TE

$7
5,

00
0

$9
3,

00
0

$0
$1

68
,0

00
PS

E
02

/0
5/

20
20

06
/1

5/
20

26
08

/0
1/

20
26

01
/0

1/
20

27
12

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

15
00

00
48

01
-0

E9
40

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
00

1
42

.3
/4

2.
5

N
av

ar
ro

 D
ra

in
ag

e
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 A

LB
IO

N
 A

T 
N

AV
AR

R
O

 
R

ID
G

E 
R

O
AD

R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E
$1

,6
50

,0
00

$6
3,

00
0

$1
14

,5
72

$1
,8

27
,5

72
C

O
N

ST
03

/1
6/

20
16

03
/1

8/
20

19
03

/2
9/

20
23

05
/0

8/
20

23
11

/1
5/

20
23

10
/1

5/
20

24

01
01

16
00

00
15

01
-0

F5
10

SH
O

PP
BR

AD
Y,

 M
AR

IE
 

A
M

EN
10

1
R

10
6.

2/
T1

06
.8

So
ut

h 
Fo

rk
 E

el
 R

iv
er

 
Br

id
ge

 S
ei

sm
ic

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 A
N

D
 H

U
M

BO
LD

T 
C

O
U

N
TI

ES
 N

EA
R

 
C

O
O

KS
 V

AL
LE

Y 
FR

O
M

 0
.4

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
 

FO
R

K 
EE

L 
R

IV
ER

 B
R

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.1

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
R

O
U

TE
 2

71

BR
ID

G
E 

SE
IS

M
IC

 
R

ET
R

O
FI

T
$4

,6
22

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$9

55
,4

66
$5

,5
80

,4
66

C
O

N
ST

07
/0

1/
20

18
12

/2
4/

20
20

12
/1

5/
20

21
03

/2
8/

20
22

10
/1

4/
20

22
02

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

16
00

00
41

01
-0

F6
50

SH
O

PP
M

AT
TE

O
LI

, 
JA

IM
E 

C
M

EN
00

1
4.

64
/5

8.
78

M
EN

-1
 F

is
h 

Pa
ss

ag
e

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

6 
M

IL
ES

 S
O

U
TH

 O
F 

FO
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 T
O

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G

FI
SH

 P
AS

SA
G

E 
R

EM
ED

IA
TI

O
N

$1
1,

39
3,

00
0

$0
$6

,2
46

,1
98

$1
7,

63
9,

19
8

PA
ED

12
/0

6/
20

23
03

/0
5/

20
25

06
/0

4/
20

26
06

/1
5/

20
26

10
/0

1/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

16
00

00
47

01
-0

F7
10

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

6.
4/

9.
5

G
ua

la
la

 S
ho

ul
de

rs

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 G
U

AL
AL

A 
FR

O
M

 0
.3

 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

H
AV

EN
S 

N
EC

K 
D

R
IV

E 
TO

 G
YP

SY
 

FL
AT

 R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
M

 0
.5

 T
O

 0
.2

5 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
IV

ER
SE

N
 R

O
AD

W
id

en
 S

ho
ul

de
rs

$2
,7

55
,0

00
$2

,2
18

,0
00

$2
,8

42
,4

44
$7

,8
15

,4
44

PS
E

06
/2

8/
20

17
10

/2
2/

20
21

03
/0

1/
20

24
03

/2
5/

20
24

09
/1

6/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

16
00

01
11

01
-0

F9
70

SA
FE

 R
O

U
TE

S
BU

C
K,

 
JE

N
N

IF
ER

 L
M

EN
16

2
29

.1
8/

30
.2

7
SR

-1
62

  M
ul

ti-
Pu

rp
os

e 
Tr

ai
l P

H
AS

E 
I

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 C
O

VE
LO

 F
R

O
M

 H
O

W
AR

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

TO
 B

IG
G

AR
 L

AN
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

M
U

LT
I-U

SE
 

TR
AI

L 
- P

H
AS

E 
1

$0
$0

$1
,1

08
,2

96
$1

,1
08

,2
96

C
O

N
ST

12
/1

0/
20

14
02

/0
1/

20
18

01
/2

0/
20

22
01

/2
0/

20
22

04
/1

9/
20

23
01

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

16
00

01
12

01
-0

F9
80

SA
FE

 R
O

U
TE

S
BU

C
K,

 
JE

N
N

IF
ER

 L
M

EN
16

2
30

.2
7/

30
.6

7
SR

-1
62

 M
ul

ti-
us

e 
Tr

ai
l 

Ph
as

e 
2

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 C
O

VE
LO

 F
R

O
M

 B
IG

G
AR

 
LA

N
E 

TO
 H

U
R

T 
R

O
AD

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

M
U

LT
I-U

SE
 

TR
AI

L 
PH

AS
E 

2
$0

$0
$6

0,
26

2
$6

0,
26

2
C

O
N

ST
04

/0
8/

20
16

02
/0

1/
20

18
01

/2
0/

20
22

01
/2

4/
20

23
04

/1
9/

20
23

01
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

16
00

01
20

01
-0

G
06

0
SH

O
PP

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
00

1
71

.3
/7

1.
3

Ab
al

ob
ad

ia
h 

C
re

ek
 

Sa
fe

ty
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 A
T 

AB
AL

O
BA

D
IA

H
 C

R
EE

K

Im
pr

ov
e 

si
gh

t d
is

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
ur

ve
 

w
ar

ni
ng

 s
ig

ns
$4

29
,0

00
$3

5,
00

0
$8

77
,2

55
$1

,3
41

,2
55

C
O

N
ST

08
/1

6/
20

17
02

/1
8/

20
22

02
/1

0/
20

23
05

/0
1/

20
23

07
/2

7/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

17
00

00
26

01
-0

G
60

0
SH

O
PP

EV
ER

ET
T,

 
KA

TI
E 

M
M

EN
00

1
65

.1
3/

65
.4

9
M

EN
-1

 W
id

en
 

Sh
ou

ld
er

s

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 C
LE

O
N

E 
FR

O
M

 0
.1

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
M

IL
L 

C
R

EE
K 

D
R

IV
E 

TO
 0

.3
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 
O

F 
W

AR
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
W

ID
EN

 S
H

O
U

LD
ER

S
$2

,1
67

,0
00

$2
88

,0
00

$9
40

,0
48

$3
,3

95
,0

48
C

O
N

ST
10

/1
8/

20
18

12
/3

0/
20

20
12

/2
1/

20
21

03
/1

1/
20

22
05

/2
2/

20
23

01
/1

5/
20

24

01
01

17
00

01
15

01
-0

H
14

0
SH

O
PP

BR
AD

Y,
 M

AR
IE

 
A

M
EN

10
1

9.
9/

11
.2

H
op

la
nd

 A
D

A
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

H
O

PL
AN

D
 F

R
O

M
 0

.1
 

M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
FE

LI
Z 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

TO
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

FI
R

ST
 S

TR
EE

T
AD

A 
SI

D
EW

AL
KS

$1
3,

63
7,

00
0

$8
04

,0
00

$4
,6

68
,4

52
$1

9,
10

9,
45

2
PS

E
06

/2
4/

20
20

06
/2

0/
20

22
05

/1
5/

20
25

06
/0

2/
20

25
12

/0
2/

20
25

12
/3

0/
20

27

01
01

17
00

01
16

01
-0

H
15

0
SH

O
PP

EV
ER

ET
T,

 
KA

TI
E 

M
M

EN
16

2
R

0/
25

.7
C

O
VE

LO
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
O

N
G

VA
LE

 F
R

O
M

 
R

O
U

TE
 1

01
 T

O
 1

.1
 M

IL
ES

 S
O

U
TH

 O
F 

PO
O

N
KI

N
N

EY
 

R
O

AD
 N

EA
R

 C
O

VE
LO

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$4
0,

83
0,

00
0

$9
2,

00
0

$5
,0

00
,8

50
$4

5,
92

2,
85

0
C

O
N

ST
06

/2
4/

20
20

06
/1

0/
20

22
09

/2
6/

20
23

10
/1

0/
20

23
04

/1
5/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

17
00

01
17

01
-0

H
16

0
SH

O
PP

EV
ER

ET
T,

 
KA

TI
E 

M
M

EN
10

1
R

33
.7

3/
R

43
.2

R
id

ge
w

oo
d 

C
la

ss
 1

 
Pa

ve
m

en
t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 1
.1

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

W
ES

T 
R

O
AD

 O
VE

R
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 T

O
 

0.
6 

M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

H
AE

H
L 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

10
-1

29

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$3
1,

13
2,

00
0

$1
,0

00
$2

,9
95

,0
90

$3
4,

12
8,

09
0

C
O

N
ST

06
/2

4/
20

20
09

/2
4/

20
21

09
/2

3/
20

22
11

/1
5/

20
22

06
/0

8/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

17
00

01
19

01
-0

H
17

0
SH

O
PP

BR
AD

Y,
 M

AR
IE

 
A

M
EN

10
1

49
/5

5.
1

O
IL

W
EL

L 
C

la
ss

 1
 

Pa
ve

m
en

t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 0
.6

 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

U
PP

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

#1
0-

17
4 

TO
 2

.6
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
R

YA
N

 C
R

EE
K 

R
O

AD
 L

T-
31

0C
 (N

O
)

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$1
0,

32
1,

00
0

$1
6,

00
0

$2
,1

91
,1

24
$1

2,
52

8,
12

4
C

O
N

ST
06

/2
4/

20
20

10
/2

8/
20

21
07

/3
1/

20
23

09
/1

8/
20

23
04

/1
5/

20
24

07
/1

5/
20

25

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
7

A
ge

nd
a 

#1
1a

 
R

ep
or

ts
 - 

M
C

O
G

 M
ee

tin
g 

12
/0

4/
20

23



Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

01
01

17
00

01
33

01
-4

34
84

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
00

1
51

.3
/5

2.
1

Ja
ck

 P
et

er
s 

C
r B

rid
ge

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 A

T 
JA

C
K 

PE
TE

R
S 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

10
-1

50
R

EH
AB

 B
R

ID
G

E
$1

2,
03

1,
00

0
$2

87
,0

00
$3

,2
11

,8
26

$1
5,

52
9,

82
6

C
O

N
ST

07
/0

1/
20

20
02

/2
5/

20
22

01
/1

1/
20

23
06

/2
6/

20
23

12
/1

1/
20

23
10

/1
5/

20
25

01
01

17
00

02
23

01
-0

A1
31

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

16
2

8/
8.

4
Ee

l R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
O

N
G

VA
LE

 F
R

O
M

  8
.0

 
M

IL
ES

 T
O

 8
.4

 M
IL

ES
 E

AS
T 

O
F 

R
O

U
TE

 1
01

 A
T 

EE
L 

R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E

BR
ID

G
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
$1

6,
92

0,
00

0
$5

60
,0

00
$4

,0
08

,8
63

$2
1,

48
8,

86
3

C
O

N
ST

07
/0

1/
20

18
12

/1
5/

20
20

08
/1

9/
20

22
09

/2
2/

20
22

07
/0

3/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

17
00

02
25

01
-0

H
45

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
02

0
19

.1
/1

9.
6

Ja
m

es
 C

re
ek

 W
es

t 
Sa

fe
ty

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 0
.9

 T
O

 
0.

4 
M

I W
ES

T 
O

F 
JA

M
ES

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

C
U

R
VE

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
$2

,5
14

,0
00

$3
8,

00
0

$7
1,

91
0

$2
,6

23
,9

10
C

O
N

ST
10

/1
8/

20
18

10
/2

3/
20

20
10

/2
1/

20
21

01
/2

4/
20

22
06

/1
6/

20
22

12
/0

2/
20

24

01
01

17
00

02
35

01
-0

H
55

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

PA
N

A,
 

KI
R

AN
 K

M
EN

10
1

55
/6

4.
9

LO
N

G
VA

LE
 R

EH
AB

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
O

N
G

VA
LE

 F
R

O
M

 2
.6

 
M

IL
ES

 S
O

U
TH

 O
F 

AR
N

O
LD

 B
R

ID
G

E 
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 1

0-
17

9 
TO

 0
.1

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
LO

N
G

 V
AL

LE
Y 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

10
-9

9.

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$2
3,

46
8,

00
0

$1
,0

00
$3

,0
39

,5
60

$2
6,

50
8,

56
0

C
O

N
ST

10
/1

3/
20

21
09

/0
1/

20
22

09
/2

6/
20

23
10

/1
6/

20
23

04
/1

5/
20

24
12

/0
2/

20
24

01
01

17
00

02
37

01
-0

H
57

0
SH

O
PP

FL
O

YD
, 

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 R

M
EN

10
1

21
/2

8.
6

U
KI

AH
 R

EH
AB

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 &
 N

EA
R

 U
KI

AH
 F

R
O

M
 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

R
O

BI
N

SO
N

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

TO
 P

O
M

O
 

LA
N

E 
U

N
D

ER
C

R
O

SS
IN

G

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$4
1,

04
5,

00
0

$2
1,

00
0

$5
,1

32
,0

01
$4

6,
19

8,
00

1
PS

E
06

/2
4/

20
20

04
/2

7/
20

22
07

/0
1/

20
24

07
/1

5/
20

24
01

/2
7/

20
25

01
/3

0/
20

28

01
01

17
00

02
39

01
-0

H
59

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
87

.8
/1

05
.5

78
R

oc
kp

or
t t

o 
Le

gg
et

t 
C

AP
M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 R
O

C
KP

O
R

T 
FR

O
M

 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

 F
O

R
K 

C
O

TT
O

N
EV

A 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

O
U

TE
 1

01
R

EH
AB

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
$1

7,
93

8,
00

0
$7

,0
00

$1
,9

44
,6

97
$1

9,
88

9,
69

7
C

O
N

ST
06

/2
4/

20
20

12
/2

2/
20

21
12

/1
2/

20
22

01
/2

0/
20

23
09

/0
1/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

17
00

02
40

01
-0

H
60

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
33

.7
/R

51
El

k 
to

 M
en

do
ci

no
 

C
AP

M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 E
LK

 F
R

O
M

 0
.1

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
G

R
EE

N
W

O
O

D
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.2

 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

LI
TT

LE
 L

AK
E 

R
O

AD
 A

T 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

.

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

$2
5,

20
1,

00
0

$2
2,

00
0

$2
,5

35
,8

04
$2

7,
75

8,
80

4
PS

E
05

/1
3/

20
20

12
/0

1/
20

21
10

/2
5/

20
23

02
/0

1/
20

24
08

/2
7/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

18
00

00
87

01
-4

96
20

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

A
FL

O
YD

, 
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 R
M

EN
00

1
85

.0
9/

88
.9

5
R

O
C

KP
O

R
T 

5 
C

U
LV

ER
TS

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
AN

D
 N

EA
R

 R
O

C
KP

O
R

T 
AT

 V
AR

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FR

O
M

 1
.3

 M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
H

AR
D

Y 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 1
.1

 M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

 F
O

R
K 

C
O

TT
O

N
EV

A 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E

C
U

LV
ER

T 
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
$9

23
,0

00
$5

5,
00

0
$1

,1
58

,1
51

$2
,1

36
,1

51
C

O
N

ST
10

/1
6/

20
17

03
/1

6/
20

22
06

/1
4/

20
23

07
/0

1/
20

23
10

/0
1/

20
23

10
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

18
00

01
06

01
-0

H
78

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
27

1
19

.8
/1

9.
8

M
cC

O
Y 

C
R

EE
K 

SI
N

KS
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 P

IE
R

C
Y 

0.
3 

M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
TH

E 
R

O
U

TE
 1

01
/2

71
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
R

EP
AI

R
 S

TO
R

M
 D

AM
AG

E
$2

,3
72

,0
00

$0
$9

85
,6

59
$3

,3
57

,6
59

C
O

N
ST

06
/2

6/
20

19
10

/3
0/

20
20

11
/2

9/
20

21
01

/1
8/

20
22

07
/1

1/
20

22
10

/0
3/

20
24

01
01

18
00

01
11

01
-0

H
81

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
10

1
1.

5/
2

C
om

m
in

sk
y 

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 H

O
PL

AN
D

 F
R

O
M

 0
.8

 
M

IL
E 

TO
 1

.3
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

G
EY

SE
R

S 
R

O
AD

R
EP

AI
R

 S
TO

R
M

 D
AM

AG
E

$3
,3

84
,0

00
$0

$7
85

,3
44

$4
,1

69
,3

44
C

O
N

ST
06

/2
6/

20
19

09
/2

9/
20

20
12

/1
5/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

22
10

/2
8/

20
22

12
/0

2/
20

24

01
01

18
00

01
18

01
-0

H
85

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
B

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

00
1

75
.4

/7
5.

4
BL

U
ES

 B
EA

C
H

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 A

T 
0.

4 
M

I N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

BL
U

E 
SL

ID
E 

G
U

LC
H

BE
AC

H
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 

PL
AN

$2
90

,0
00

$6
,0

00
$3

9,
84

5
$3

35
,8

45
PA

ED
06

/0
1/

20
24

10
/1

5/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
24

05
/0

1/
20

25
12

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

18
00

01
30

01
-0

A8
41

SH
O

PP
FA

LK
-

C
AR

LS
EN

, 
KA

R
L

M
EN

27
1

17
.7

/1
8

M
cC

oy
 C

re
ek

 
R

ev
eg

et
at

io
n

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 P
IE

R
C

Y 
FR

O
M

 0
.7

 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

R
O

U
TE

S 
27

1/
10

1 
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
 #

10
-

21
7 

TO
 0

.4
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
SI

D
EH

IL
L 

VI
AD

U
C

T 
#1

0-
10

0

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 &
 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

$2
05

,0
00

$0
$1

32
,4

28
$3

37
,4

28
C

O
N

ST
04

/2
7/

20
17

04
/1

5/
20

18
08

/2
7/

20
20

09
/1

5/
20

20
12

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

18
00

01
69

01
-0

J1
10

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
27

.5
/2

7.
5

U
KI

AH
 M

S 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 
PU

R
C

H
AS

E
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

AN
D

 A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 T
H

E 
U

KI
AH

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

U
KI

AH
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
ST

AT
IO

N
 U

PG
R

AD
E 

AN
D

 
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
$3

00
,0

00
$0

$8
5,

55
5

$3
85

,5
55

PA
ED

02
/0

1/
20

24
03

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

18
00

01
71

01
-0

J1
20

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

02
0

20
/2

0.
3

Ja
m

es
 C

re
ek

 E
as

t 
Sa

fe
ty

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

BO
U

T 
12

 M
IL

ES
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 J
AM

ES
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.3

 M
IL

E 
EA

ST
 O

F 
JA

M
ES

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

C
U

R
VE

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
$1

,3
53

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$6

9,
25

6
$1

,4
31

,2
56

C
O

N
ST

05
/1

6/
20

19
07

/2
4/

20
20

10
/0

1/
20

21
01

/2
4/

20
22

06
/1

6/
20

22
12

/0
2/

20
24

01
01

19
00

00
11

01
-0

J3
40

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
58

.5
1/

58
.5

1
M

EN
D

O
 5

8.
51

 IN
LE

T
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 L

O
N

G
VA

LE
 A

T 
0.

4 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
M

O
SS

 C
O

VE
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

O
AD

SI
D

E 
R

ES
T 

AR
EA

R
EP

AI
R

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

$1
50

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$3

5,
64

9
$1

89
,6

49
C

O
N

ST
10

/1
5/

20
19

10
/1

4/
20

20
02

/0
7/

20
22

07
/0

8/
20

22
02

/0
7/

20
25

01
01

19
00

00
37

01
-0

K6
50

ST
IP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
60

/6
0.

7
So

ut
h 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 F
or

t 
Br

ag
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

BE
TW

EE
N

 O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E 
AN

D
 C

YP
R

ES
S 

ST
R

EE
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

PE
D

/B
IK

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S
$1

,2
43

,0
00

$9
1,

00
0

$0
$1

,3
34

,0
00

PA
ED

01
/2

0/
20

22
05

/1
0/

20
24

04
/0

9/
20

25
05

/0
1/

20
25

10
/0

7/
20

25
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

19
00

01
24

01
-0

J9
40

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
00

1
14

.7
45

/3
3.

91
N

or
th

 P
oi

nt
 A

re
na

 
C

AP
M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 &
 N

EA
R

 P
O

IN
T 

AR
EN

A 
FR

O
M

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

IV
ER

SO
N

 A
VE

N
U

E 
TO

 
PH

IL
O

 G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 R
O

AD
Pa

ve
m

en
t C

la
ss

 2
 / 

C
AP

M
$2

2,
62

8,
00

0
$5

11
,0

00
$4

,8
35

,2
98

$2
7,

97
4,

29
8

PA
ED

06
/3

0/
20

22
06

/0
6/

20
24

04
/0

6/
20

26
05

/0
1/

20
26

10
/0

6/
20

26
12

/0
3/

20
30

01
01

19
00

01
25

01
-0

J9
50

SH
O

PP
BR

AD
Y,

 M
AR

IE
 

A
M

EN
00

1
78

.9
/8

7.
85

D
eH

av
en

 to
 R

oc
kp

or
t 

C
AP

M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 D
EH

AV
EN

 F
R

O
M

 0
.3

 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
D

EH
AV

EN
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 
SO

U
TH

 F
O

R
K 

C
O

TT
O

N
EV

A 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
C

AP
M

$1
2,

17
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0

$3
,7

05
,6

86
$1

5,
88

7,
68

6
PA

ED
04

/0
1/

20
24

11
/0

3/
20

25
12

/1
5/

20
26

02
/1

5/
20

27
08

/3
1/

20
27

12
/0

1/
20

28

01
01

19
00

01
28

01
-0

J9
80

SH
O

PP
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

10
1

81
.3

7/
T9

1.
32

C
um

m
in

gs
 C

AP
M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
LE

G
G

ET
T 

FR
O

M
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
R

AT
TL

ES
N

AK
E 

C
R

EE
K 

TO
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 R
O

U
TE

 1
C

AP
M

$2
2,

91
5,

00
0

$0
$5

,7
06

,1
01

$2
8,

62
1,

10
1

PA
ED

07
/0

1/
20

24
09

/0
2/

20
25

12
/0

2/
20

25
09

/1
5/

20
26

03
/1

6/
20

27
06

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

19
00

01
29

01
-0

J9
90

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
10

1
T9

1.
32

/T
10

6.
8

C
oo

k'
s 

Va
lle

y 
C

AP
M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
EG

G
ET

T 
FR

O
M

 0
.1

 
M

I N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

R
O

U
TE

 1
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

-H
U

M
BO

LD
T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

Pa
ve

m
en

t (
C

AP
M

)
$2

1,
21

5,
00

0
$1

8,
00

0
$3

,6
46

,6
46

$2
4,

87
9,

64
6

PA
ED

06
/3

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
23

10
/0

1/
20

25
10

/1
5/

20
25

02
/0

4/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

19
00

01
30

01
-0

K0
00

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
12

8
17

.9
/3

0.
7

BO
O

N
VI

LL
E 

C
AP

M
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

R
EI

LL
Y 

H
EI

G
H

TS
 A

N
D

 
BO

O
N

VI
LL

E 
FR

O
M

 M
IL

L 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 
R

O
BI

N
SO

N
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
C

AP
M

$1
7,

83
6,

00
0

$1
06

,0
00

$5
,8

99
,8

83
$2

3,
84

1,
88

3
PA

ED
06

/3
0/

20
22

06
/0

1/
20

24
03

/1
5/

20
26

04
/0

1/
20

26
09

/0
1/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

28

01
01

19
00

01
31

01
-0

K0
10

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

10
1

27
/2

7.
4

R
eh

ab
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

R
el

at
ed

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

N
 R

O
U

TE
 1

01
 A

T 
U

KI
AH

 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
ST

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 O
N

 R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 A
T 

BO
O

N
VI

LL
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

R
eh

ab
 M

ul
tip

le
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
$2

,7
56

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$4

,2
93

,1
99

$7
,0

52
,1

99
PA

ED
06

/2
9/

20
22

08
/0

5/
20

24
06

/1
2/

20
26

06
/1

9/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

27

01
01

20
00

00
30

01
-0

J6
31

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

25
3

1.
6/

2.
2

So
da

 C
re

ek
 W

al
l

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 B
O

O
N

VI
LL

E 
FR

O
M

 
SI

N
G

LE
Y 

C
AT

TL
EP

AS
S 

TO
 1

.0
 M

IL
E 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
SO

D
A 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

W
AL

L
$1

9,
15

3,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$3

,4
78

,6
99

$2
2,

64
3,

69
9

C
O

N
ST

06
/2

4/
20

20
03

/0
1/

20
22

03
/0

2/
20

23
03

/2
4/

20
23

10
/2

5/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

20
00

00
37

01
-0

K1
70

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

A
FL

O
YD

, 
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 R
M

EN
00

1
75

.4
7/

84
.1

W
es

tp
or

t C
ul

ve
rts

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
ES

TP
O

R
T 

FR
O

M
 0

.5
 

M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

BL
U

E 
SI

D
E 

G
U

LC
H

 B
R

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.3

 M
I 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

H
AR

D
Y 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

$0
$3

45
,0

00
$2

,0
73

,2
94

$2
,4

18
,2

94
PA

ED
08

/0
1/

20
21

01
/2

0/
20

25
11

/0
1/

20
26

01
/0

1/
20

26
10

/0
1/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

27

01
01

20
00

00
50

01
-0

K2
50

LO
C

AL
 

AS
SI

ST
AN

C
E

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
60

/6
0.

6
FO

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 

SI
D

EW
AL

KS
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 F
R

O
M

 
O

C
EA

N
 V

IE
W

 D
R

 T
O

 C
YP

R
ES

S 
AV

E

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 
IN

FR
AS

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
$1

,2
43

,0
00

$9
1,

00
0

$1
,6

06
,8

31
$2

,9
40

,8
31

PA
ED

01
/2

0/
20

22
05

/1
0/

20
24

04
/0

9/
20

25
05

/0
1/

20
25

10
/0

7/
20

25
12

/0
1/

20
27

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
7



Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

01
01

20
00

00
62

01
-0

K3
10

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

10
1

30
.8

/3
3.

8
C

al
pe

lla
 C

ab
le

 M
ed

ia
n 

Ba
rri

er

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 U
KI

AH
 F

R
O

M
 R

O
U

TE
 

20
 T

O
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
U

VA
 D

R
IV

E/
N

O
R

TH
 S

TA
TE

 
ST

R
EE

T

IN
ST

AL
L 

C
AB

LE
 M

ED
IA

N
 

BA
R

R
IE

R
$6

,9
87

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$1

,2
66

,8
71

$8
,2

56
,8

71
C

O
N

ST
03

/2
4/

20
21

06
/2

7/
20

22
02

/2
8/

20
23

05
/0

9/
20

23
10

/2
5/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

20
00

00
81

01
-0

K4
10

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

10
1

41
.2

/R
43

.3
So

ut
h 

W
illi

ts
 M

ed
ia

n
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 W

IL
LI

TS
 F

R
O

M
 0

.3
 

M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
BL

AC
K 

BA
R

T 
R

O
AD

 T
O

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

N
O

R
TH

BO
U

N
D

 O
FF

R
AM

P 
TO

 R
O

U
TE

 2
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
M

ED
IA

N
 B

AR
R

IE
R

$1
0,

55
1,

00
0

$2
8,

00
0

$3
,0

62
,4

65
$1

3,
64

1,
46

5
PS

E
05

/1
3/

20
21

11
/0

7/
20

22
03

/0
5/

20
24

03
/1

9/
20

24
07

/0
9/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

20
00

01
11

01
-4

01
41

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

42
.9

/4
3.

6
Sa

lm
on

 C
re

ek
 

Sa
nd

bl
as

t W
as

te
 

Ab
at

em
en

t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 A
LB

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 2
.6

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 0

.5
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
SA

LM
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
LE

AD
 C

LE
AN

-U
P

$1
4,

28
7,

00
0

$7
,7

31
,0

00
$6

,4
45

,0
04

$2
8,

46
3,

00
4

PA
ED

07
/0

1/
20

20
06

/0
1/

20
24

11
/1

2/
20

25
11

/2
6/

20
25

04
/2

9/
20

26
12

/3
1/

20
26

01
01

20
00

01
19

01
-0

K5
80

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
R

89
.9

/R
89

.9
M

N
R

B-
01

-0
K5

80
-

LE
G

G
ET

T 
C

M
S

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
EG

G
ET

T 
AT

 0
.4

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
R

O
U

TE
 2

71
/1

01
 S

EP
ER

AT
IO

N
IN

ST
AL

L 
C

H
AN

G
EA

BL
E 

M
ES

SA
G

E 
SI

G
N

$2
54

,0
00

$2
4,

00
0

$6
0,

11
2

$3
38

,1
12

PS
E

12
/1

0/
20

21
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

23
04

/0
1/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

20
00

01
20

01
-0

K5
90

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
R

10
3.

4/
R

10
3.

4
01

-0
K5

90
-M

N
R

B-
PI

ER
C

Y 
C

M
S

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 P
IE

R
C

Y 
AT

 0
.4

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

PI
ER

C
Y 

SE
PA

R
AT

IO
N

IN
ST

AL
L 

C
H

AN
G

EA
BL

E 
M

ES
SA

G
E 

SI
G

N
$2

39
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
7,

65
1

$2
90

,6
51

C
O

N
ST

09
/2

8/
20

21
12

/0
7/

20
21

02
/1

5/
20

23
05

/0
9/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

20
00

01
34

01
-0

K6
80

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
12

8
0/

50
.5

C
ul

ve
rt 

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
& 

Fi
sh

 P
as

sa
ge

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

N
 R

O
U

TE
 1

28
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

 R
O

U
TE

 1
 T

O
 2

.1
 M

IL
ES

 
EA

ST
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 H

O
U

SE
 R

D
-1

11

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

R
EH

AB
 &

 F
IS

H
 

PA
SS

AG
E

$1
7,

79
9,

00
0

$1
,7

95
,0

00
$1

2,
64

3,
93

2
$3

2,
23

7,
93

2
PA

ED
06

/2
2/

20
22

07
/0

1/
20

25
07

/0
1/

20
27

07
/3

0/
20

27
11

/2
2/

20
27

12
/0

2/
20

30

01
01

21
00

00
01

01
-0

K7
20

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

A
FL

O
YD

, 
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 R
M

EN
00

1
92

.8
/9

2.
8

D
U

N
N

 C
R

EE
K

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 R
O

C
KP

O
R

T 
AT

 2
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
U

SA
L 

R
O

AD
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 F

IS
H

 
PA

SS
AG

E
$7

87
,0

00
$1

7,
00

0
$1

,5
43

,3
24

$2
,3

47
,3

24
PS

E
07

/1
9/

20
21

09
/1

1/
20

23
03

/0
1/

20
24

03
/0

1/
20

24
06

/1
5/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

24

01
01

21
00

00
02

01
-0

E2
02

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

00
1

43
.7

/4
3.

7
Al

bi
on

 R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

 
W

or
k/

St
ag

e 
2

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
AL

BI
O

N
 A

T 
AL

BI
O

N
 

R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E

BR
ID

G
E 

W
O

R
K 

- S
TA

G
E 

2
$7

93
,0

00
$0

$6
74

,8
03

$1
,4

67
,8

03
PS

E
11

/0
1/

20
20

01
/1

5/
20

22
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

23
03

/0
1/

20
24

01
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

21
00

00
18

01
-0

K8
60

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

N
IC

KE
R

SO
N

, 
N

AN
ET

TE
 R

M
EN

02
0

4.
5/

6.
9

M
EN

-2
0-

C
ul

ve
rt 

R
eh

ab
/R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
N

 R
O

U
TE

 2
0 

FR
O

M
 2

.3
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
G

R
AV

EL
 P

IT
 

R
O

AD
 (R

O
AD

 4
15

-C
) T

O
 1

.6
 M

IL
ES

 W
ES

T 
O

F 
LI

TT
LE

 
LA

KE
 R

O
AD

 (R
O

AD
 4

08
)

C
U

LV
ER

T 
R

EH
AB

/R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
$5

00
,0

00
$0

$1
18

,2
09

$6
18

,2
09

C
O

N
ST

10
/2

1/
20

21
11

/0
2/

20
21

03
/3

0/
20

22
07

/0
6/

20
22

11
/0

1/
20

23

01
01

21
00

00
23

01
-0

K8
90

SH
O

PP
BR

AD
Y,

 M
AR

IE
 

A
M

EN
10

1
50

.7
/5

2.
2

O
ilw

el
l H

ill 
Sa

fe
ty

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 
O

U
TL

ET
 C

R
EE

K 
TO

 1
.5

 M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
O

U
TL

ET
 

C
R

EE
K

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

$1
1,

46
2,

00
0

$6
0,

00
0

$4
,0

21
,8

62
$1

5,
54

3,
86

2
PS

E
04

/0
7/

20
22

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
5/

20
24

12
/0

4/
20

24
07

/1
4/

20
25

12
/0

1/
20

28

01
01

21
00

00
42

01
-0

L0
20

SH
O

PP
BU

C
K,

 
JE

N
N

IF
ER

 L
M

EN
16

2
29

.1
8/

30
.6

8
C

O
VE

LO
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
 F

C
O

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 C
O

VE
LO

 F
R

O
M

 H
O

W
AR

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

TO
 C

O
VE

LO
 R

AN
G

ER
 S

TA

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

$1
,5

11
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00
$0

$2
,0

11
,0

00
C

O
N

ST
12

/1
0/

20
14

02
/0

1/
20

18
01

/2
0/

20
22

01
/2

5/
20

22
01

/2
6/

20
22

01
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

21
00

00
72

01
-0

L1
10

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
10

1
R

9.
5/

10
.8

LA
FR

AN
C

H
I S

AF
ET

Y
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 A

N
D

 N
EA

R
 H

O
PL

AN
D

 
FR

O
M

 H
O

PL
AN

D
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 T

O
 F

EL
IZ

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

LE
FT

 T
U

R
N

 
C

H
AN

N
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N

 &
 

SH
O

U
LD

ER
 W

ID
EN

IN
G

$1
8,

51
9,

00
0

$8
1,

00
0

$4
,8

93
,2

03
$2

3,
49

3,
20

3
PA

ED
08

/1
8/

20
22

10
/0

1/
20

24
03

/0
3/

20
26

03
/2

7/
20

26
07

/2
2/

20
26

07
/0

3/
20

28

01
01

21
00

00
73

01
-0

L1
20

O
TH

ER
-L

O
C

AL
BR

AD
Y,

 M
AR

IE
 

A
M

EN
10

1
26

.0
2/

26
.3

92
N

 S
ta

te
 S

t A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
An

al
ys

is

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 U
KI

AH
 A

LO
N

G
 N

O
R

TH
 

ST
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 F
O

R
D

 R
E/

EM
PI

R
E 

D
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

H
TB

O
U

N
D

 O
N

/O
FF

 R
AM

PS
 O

F 
U

S 
10

1
O

ve
rs

ite
 A

na
lys

is
$0

$0
$1

05
,4

00
$1

05
,4

00
PA

ED
12

/3
0/

20
24

08
/1

5/
20

25
06

/0
1/

20
25

09
/1

4/
20

25
05

/3
1/

20
26

01
01

21
00

00
77

01
-0

L1
60

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

00
1

3.
81

/3
.8

1
C

oa
st

 A
re

a 
Br

id
ge

 
22

/2
3 

FY
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
BR

ID
G

E 
D

EC
K 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

$2
,1

92
,0

00
$0

$4
47

,0
38

$2
,6

39
,0

38
C

O
N

ST
10

/0
6/

20
22

10
/1

1/
20

22
02

/1
4/

20
23

08
/1

8/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

21
00

00
78

01
-0

L1
70

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

VA
R

5.
94

/0
So

ut
h 

Ar
ea

 B
rid

ge
 

22
/2

3 
FY

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S

BR
ID

G
E 

D
EC

K 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
$3

,8
65

,0
00

$0
$2

30
,1

52
$4

,0
95

,1
52

C
O

N
ST

10
/2

0/
20

22
10

/2
0/

20
22

02
/1

7/
20

23
06

/2
2/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

21
00

00
80

01
-0

L1
90

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

A
FL

O
YD

, 
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 R
M

EN
00

1
20

.6
/2

0.
64

M
an

ch
es

te
r P

ed
es

tri
an

 
Pa

th
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 M

AN
C

H
ES

TE
R

 A
T 

0.
1 

M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

C
R

EA
M

ER
Y 

LA
N

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
PE

D
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

AT
H

$1
,2

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

43
,9

45
$2

,2
44

,9
45

PA
ED

03
/0

1/
20

25
09

/0
1/

20
26

09
/0

1/
20

26
01

/1
5/

20
27

01
/0

1/
20

28

01
01

21
00

00
81

01
-0

E0
91

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

02
0

33
.3

/3
4.

4
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
iti

ga
tio

n
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 U

KI
AH

 F
R

O
M

 0
.3

 M
IL

E 
W

ES
T 

O
F 

R
U

SS
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 B
R

ID
G

E 
AN

D
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 

TO
 0

.3
 M

IL
E 

EA
ST

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
44

LO
N

G
 T

ER
M

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 - 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

$5
85

,0
00

$0
$6

88
,1

70
$1

,2
73

,1
70

PS
E

05
/0

4/
20

21
06

/0
1/

20
25

06
/0

1/
20

25
12

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

21
00

00
91

01
-0

L2
70

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

00
1

0/
10

5.
5

M
EN

-1
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
SO

N
O

M
A-

M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
TO

 E
N

D
 O

F 
R

O
U

TE
 0

01
R

EH
AB

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

& 
FI

SH
 

PA
SS

AG
E

$3
5,

36
9,

00
0

$1
,7

15
,0

00
$2

4,
53

4,
40

2
$6

1,
61

8,
40

2
PA

ED
07

/0
1/

20
24

06
/0

2/
20

27
07

/0
2/

20
29

07
/1

7/
20

29
01

/2
9/

20
30

12
/0

1/
20

33

01
01

21
00

00
92

01
-0

L2
80

SH
O

PP
M

EL
EN

D
R

EZ
, 

D
AV

ID
 L

M
EN

00
1

18
.5

/1
8.

5
G

ar
ci

a 
Br

id
ge

 S
co

ur
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 P

O
IN

T 
AR

EN
A 

AT
 

G
AR

C
IA

 R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E

BR
ID

G
E 

SC
O

U
R

 R
EH

AB
$4

,0
16

,0
00

$1
,4

04
,0

00
$6

,4
59

,0
81

$1
1,

87
9,

08
1

PA
ED

07
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
2/

20
26

12
/0

2/
20

27
03

/0
2/

20
28

08
/2

9/
20

28
12

/0
3/

20
30

01
01

21
00

00
94

01
-0

L3
00

SH
O

PP
KI

N
G

, R
O

BE
R

T 
W

M
EN

22
2

.4
1/

2.
15

Ta
lm

ag
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t &
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 T

AL
M

AG
E 

FR
O

M
 

R
O

U
TE

 1
01

 T
O

 O
LD

 R
IV

ER
 R

O
AD

C
AP

M
$2

6,
73

6,
00

0
$0

$3
,4

53
,4

39
$3

0,
18

9,
43

9
PI

D
07

/0
1/

20
26

09
/0

4/
20

28
03

/0
4/

20
30

10
/1

5/
20

30
04

/2
9/

20
31

12
/0

1/
20

33

01
01

21
00

01
04

01
-0

H
45

U
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
02

0
19

.1
/2

0.
3

Ja
m

es
 C

re
ek

 E
as

t &
 

W
es

t S
af

et
y

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

BO
U

T 
10

 M
IL

ES
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 0
.9

 M
I W

ES
T 

TO
 0

.3
 M

I E
AS

T 
O

F 
JA

M
ES

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

$3
,2

81
,0

00
$0

$3
24

,3
57

$3
,6

05
,3

57
C

O
N

ST
10

/2
1/

20
21

01
/2

4/
20

22
06

/1
6/

20
22

12
/0

2/
20

24

01
01

21
00

01
05

01
-0

L3
80

SH
O

PP
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

10
1

39
.8

/4
0.

4
R

id
ge

w
oo

d 
G

ra
de

 
Sa

fe
ty

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

BO
U

T 
6 

M
IL

ES
 S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
W

IL
LI

TS
 F

R
O

M
 0

.9
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 T

O
 1

.5
 M

IL
ES

 S
O

U
TH

 
O

F 
FO

R
ES

TR
Y 

EN
TR

AN
C

E 
R

O
AD

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

$1
3,

34
0,

00
0

$1
,0

11
,0

00
$6

,6
83

,2
48

$2
1,

03
4,

24
8

PA
ED

08
/1

8/
20

22
06

/1
5/

20
24

03
/0

1/
20

26
03

/1
6/

20
26

09
/0

1/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
28

01
01

21
00

01
07

01
-0

L3
90

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

10
1

23
.4

5/
25

.7
2

Br
id

ge
 R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 
C

le
an

up
IN

 H
U

M
BO

LD
T 

AN
D

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TI

ES
 O

N
 

R
O

U
TE

 1
01

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
BR

ID
G

E 
R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
D

 
C

LE
AN

U
P

$0
$0

$8
28

,9
85

$8
28

,9
85

C
O

N
ST

07
/0

4/
20

21
07

/0
4/

20
21

07
/0

4/
20

21
07

/0
4/

20
21

01
/0

3/
20

22
07

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

22
00

00
04

01
-0

L4
10

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

A
FL

O
YD

, 
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 R
M

EN
00

1
84

/8
5

R
oc

kp
or

t C
ul

ve
rts

 II
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 R

O
C

KP
O

R
T 

FR
O

M
 0

.2
 

M
I N

O
R

TH
 T

O
 1

.2
 M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

H
AR

D
Y 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

#1
0-

14
1

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

R
ES

TO
R

AT
IO

N
$6

00
,0

00
$0

$2
,4

53
,5

11
$3

,0
53

,5
11

PA
ED

07
/2

1/
20

22
09

/2
2/

20
26

09
/2

1/
20

28
11

/0
1/

20
28

04
/0

6/
20

29
12

/2
0/

20
30

01
01

22
00

00
08

01
-0

L4
20

SH
O

PP
G

O
FF

, T
R

EV
O

R
M

EN
10

1
4/

6
La

nd
sl

id
e 

R
ep

ai
r n

ea
r 

C
om

m
is

ky

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

R
O

M
 0

.9
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

IS
KY

 R
O

AD
 T

O
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

PI
ET

A 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
LA

N
D

SL
ID

E 
R

EP
AI

R
$2

0,
90

0,
00

0
$0

$2
,5

36
,1

56
$2

3,
43

6,
15

6
C

O
N

ST
08

/1
9/

20
21

08
/1

9/
20

21
08

/1
9/

20
21

08
/1

9/
20

21
09

/0
1/

20
21

11
/0

2/
20

24

01
01

22
00

00
21

01
-0

L4
80

O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

 
FU

N
D

S
PE

TE
R

SO
N

, 
JU

LI
A

M
EN

16
2

28
.6

/2
9.

4
C

ov
el

o 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 (M
aj

or
)

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 C
O

VE
LO

 F
R

O
M

 0
.1

 
M

IL
E 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
TO

W
N

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

TO
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

EA
ST

 O
F 

EA
ST

 L
AN

E 
R

O
AD

C
le

an
 C

A 
- D

O
W

N
TO

W
N

 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
VI

TY
$9

41
,0

00
$0

$5
6,

71
5

$9
97

,7
15

C
O

N
ST

02
/0

9/
20

23
02

/1
5/

20
23

04
/0

6/
20

23
08

/2
1/

20
23

04
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

22
00

00
39

01
-0

L7
20

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

N
IC

KE
R

SO
N

, 
N

AN
ET

TE
 R

M
EN

02
0

7.
35

/1
2.

97
M

EN
-2

0 
C

ul
ve

rt 
R

eh
ab

 
/ R

ep
la

ce

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 4

.0
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
W

IL
D

W
O

O
D

 C
AM

P 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

O
 1

.2
 M

IL
ES

 W
ES

T 
O

F 
TH

R
EE

 C
H

O
P 

R
O

AD
 

- R
O

AD
 8

14
6

C
U

LV
ER

T 
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
 / 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
$7

50
,0

00
$0

$4
70

,2
15

$1
,2

20
,2

15
C

O
N

ST
10

/1
2/

20
22

10
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
2/

20
23

06
/2

9/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
7



Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

01
01

22
00

00
41

01
-0

L7
40

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

N
IC

KE
R

SO
N

, 
N

AN
ET

TE
 R

M
EN

12
8

27
.7

/4
9.

39
M

EN
-1

28
 C

ul
ve

rt 
R

eh
ab

 / 
R

ep
la

ce

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 1

.1
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
PE

AC
H

LA
N

D
 R

O
AD

 - 
R

O
AD

 
12

8 
TO

 1
.5

 M
IL

ES
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

EN
D

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TY

C
U

LV
ER

T 
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
  

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
$7

50
,0

00
$1

6,
00

0
$4

54
,7

31
$1

,2
20

,7
31

PS
E

10
/0

4/
20

22
10

/2
5/

20
22

03
/0

9/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

22
00

00
43

01
-0

L7
50

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 

B
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
92

.6
6/

92
.6

6
D

un
n 

C
re

ek
 C

ul
ve

rt
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 R

O
C

KP
O

R
T 

AT
 1

.8
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
U

SA
L 

R
O

AD
R

EP
LA

C
E 

C
U

LV
ER

T 
AN

D
 

D
O

W
N

D
R

AI
N

$6
0,

00
0

$6
,0

00
$5

,3
71

$7
1,

37
1

C
O

N
ST

08
/0

3/
20

22
10

/1
8/

20
22

02
/1

5/
20

23
06

/0
8/

20
23

12
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

22
00

00
50

01
-0

L8
10

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
27

1
0/

7.
3

M
EN

-2
71

 C
la

ss
 3

 
C

AP
M

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
EG

G
ET

T 
FR

O
M

 1
01

 
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
 1

0-
17

2 
C

U
M

M
IN

G
S 

TO
 T

H
E 

R
O

U
TE

 0
01

 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
C

LA
SS

 3
 C

AP
M

$1
1,

70
2,

00
0

$3
,0

00
$3

,1
76

,6
52

$1
4,

88
1,

65
2

PA
ED

04
/0

8/
20

24
10

/0
2/

20
25

03
/1

6/
20

26
04

/1
5/

20
27

10
/1

2/
20

27
12

/0
3/

20
29

01
01

22
00

00
54

01
-0

L8
50

O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

 
FU

N
D

S
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

00
1

0/
65

.4
01

M
EN

 1
 M

M
BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 6

3.
56

 M
IL

ES
 IN

 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 G
U

AL
AL

A 
AN

D
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 F
R

O
M

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
-S

O
N

O
M

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
TO

 2
.4

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
W

AR
D

 A
VE

N
U

E 
- R

O
AD

 4
25

B

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$3

6,
00

0,
00

0
$0

$5
,5

70
,2

12
$4

1,
57

0,
21

2
PA

ED
07

/2
9/

20
22

07
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
3/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

22
00

00
68

01
-0

L9
60

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

VA
R

0/
0

SO
U

TH
 A

R
EA

 B
R

ID
G

E 
23

-2
4

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S

BR
ID

G
E 

D
EC

K 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
$2

,3
94

,0
00

$0
$3

47
,2

65
$2

,7
41

,2
65

PS
E

08
/3

1/
20

23
09

/2
2/

20
23

11
/1

6/
20

23
05

/0
1/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

25

01
01

22
00

00
76

01
-0

M
02

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
17

5
0/

9.
9

H
op

la
nd

 M
ic

ro
-

Su
rfa

ci
ng

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
AN

D
 N

EA
R

 H
O

PL
AN

D
 

FR
O

M
 R

O
U

TE
 1

01
 T

O
 T

H
E 

LA
KE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

M
IC

R
O

-S
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
$1

,4
59

,0
00

$0
$1

51
,2

87
$1

,6
10

,2
87

C
O

N
ST

09
/2

3/
20

22
11

/0
3/

20
22

12
/1

4/
20

22
06

/0
8/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

22
00

00
77

01
-0

M
03

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
02

0
1.

99
/1

7.
29

So
ut

h 
Fo

rk
 N

oy
o 

R
iv

er
 

M
ic

ro
-S

ur
fa

ci
ng

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
H

IS
KE

Y 
SP

R
IN

G
S 

FR
O

M
 P

O
R

TE
R

FI
EL

D
 L

AN
E 

TO
 C

H
AM

BE
R

LA
IN

 C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

M
IC

R
O

-S
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
$2

,6
10

,0
00

$0
$1

37
,0

63
$2

,7
47

,0
63

C
O

N
ST

08
/2

3/
20

22
09

/1
4/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
06

/2
1/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

23

01
01

22
00

00
78

01
-0

M
04

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
10

.5
/7

4.
1

M
en

do
ci

no
 V

is
ta

 P
oi

nt
s 

Se
al

 C
oa

t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

N
EA

R
 G

AL
LO

W
AY

, C
AS

PA
R

 A
N

D
 K

IB
ES

IL
LA

H
 F

R
O

M
 

0.
8 

M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

N
ER

 G
U

LC
H

 B
R

ID
G

E 
TO

 
0.

9 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
BL

U
E 

SL
ID

E 
G

U
LC

H
 B

R
ID

G
E

SE
AL

 C
O

AT
$4

03
,0

00
$0

$4
0,

98
0

$4
43

,9
80

C
O

N
ST

09
/2

2/
20

22
09

/2
3/

20
22

12
/2

3/
20

22
07

/0
7/

20
23

12
/2

9/
20

23

01
01

22
00

00
79

01
-0

A1
32

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

16
2

8.
2/

8.
2

Ee
l R

iv
er

 B
rid

ge
 C

hi
ld

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 L
O

N
G

VA
LE

 A
T 

EE
L 

R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E 

#1
0-

23
6

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
$0

$0
$3

10
,8

09
$3

10
,8

09
PS

E
12

/1
5/

20
20

08
/1

9/
20

22
12

/0
1/

20
25

12
/0

1/
20

25
12

/0
1/

20
30

01
01

22
00

00
92

01
-0

M
09

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
R

10
0.

13
/R

10
6.

2
PI

ER
C

Y 
M

IC
R

O
-

SU
R

FA
C

E

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 P
IE

R
C

Y 
FR

O
M

 S
O

U
TH

 
FO

R
K 

EE
L 

R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E 

10
0-

30
0 

TO
 0

.6
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 

O
F 

H
U

M
BO

LD
T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

M
IC

R
O

SU
R

FA
C

IN
G

$2
82

,0
00

$0
$1

80
,9

39
$4

62
,9

39
C

O
N

ST
07

/0
5/

20
22

08
/2

6/
20

22
04

/1
1/

20
23

07
/1

4/
20

23
12

/2
9/

20
23

01
01

22
00

00
94

01
-0

M
10

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
B

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

10
1

32
.6

/3
2.

6
R

ed
w

oo
d 

Va
lle

y 
Bu

s 
St

op
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 R

ED
W

O
O

D
 V

AL
LE

Y 
AT

 W
ES

T 
R

O
AD

 O
VE

R
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
BU

S 
ST

O
P

$3
50

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$3

9,
06

9
$3

90
,0

69
PS

E
12

/0
6/

20
22

12
/0

7/
20

22
02

/0
1/

20
24

07
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

22
00

01
21

01
-0

M
18

0
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
12

8
0/

50
.9

02
M

EN
-1

28
 M

M
BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 5

0.
72

 M
IL

ES
 IN

 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 N
AV

AR
R

O
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

R
O

U
TE

 0
01

-1
28

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$1

6,
50

0,
00

0
$0

$5
,3

68
,1

73
$2

1,
86

8,
17

3
PA

ED
08

/3
0/

20
22

06
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

22
00

01
22

01
-0

M
19

0
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
16

2
0/

29
.6

14
M

EN
-1

62
 M

M
BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 2

9.
56

 M
IL

ES
 IN

 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

BO
U

T 
9 

M
IL

ES
 S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
LA

YT
O

N
VI

LL
E 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

R
O

U
TE

 1
01

-1
62

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 

TO
 0

.4
 M

IL
E 

EA
ST

 O
F 

EA
ST

 L
AN

E 
R

O
AD

 3
27

C

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$0

$0
$3

,2
63

,3
94

$3
,2

63
,3

94
PA

ED
08

/2
9/

20
22

06
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
3/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

22
00

01
27

01
-0

M
24

0
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
10

1
R

.1
03

/R
21

.4
6

M
EN

-1
01

 M
M

BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 2

1.
35

7 
M

IL
ES

 IN
 

M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 F
R

O
M

 0
.4

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

R
U

SS
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 B
R

ID
G

E 
AN

D
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 T

O
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
O

R
TH

BO
U

N
D

 O
FF

R
AM

P 
TO

 R
O

U
TE

 2
53

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$1

,0
33

,0
00

$0
$0

$1
,0

33
,0

00
PA

ED
08

/2
9/

20
22

06
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
3/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

22
00

01
33

01
-0

M
29

0
SH

O
PP

BU
C

K,
 

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 L

M
EN

00
1

75
/7

7
W

es
tp

or
t S

lid
e 

C
om

pl
ex

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
ES

TP
O

R
T 

FR
O

M
 

BL
U

E 
SL

ID
E 

G
U

LC
H

 B
R

ID
G

E 
TO

 2
.0

 M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
BL

U
E 

SL
ID

E 
G

U
LC

H
 B

R
ID

G
E

R
EP

AI
R

 L
AN

D
SL

ID
E

$2
85

,8
21

,0
00

$1
,9

38
,0

00
$3

3,
15

0,
41

1
$3

20
,9

09
,4

11
PA

ED
03

/1
5/

20
23

08
/0

6/
20

27
07

/0
1/

20
31

07
/1

5/
20

31
01

/2
8/

20
32

12
/0

3/
20

36

01
01

22
00

01
36

01
-4

84
01

SH
O

PP
FA

LK
-

C
AR

LS
EN

, 
KA

R
L

M
EN

10
1

63
.9

6/
10

4.
5

Pi
er

cy
 C

ul
ve

rt 
R

ev
eg

et
at

io
n

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 0

.8
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
O

LD
 S

H
ER

W
O

O
D

 R
D

 
#3

11
A 

TO
 0

.7
 M

IL
E

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 R

ev
eg

et
at

io
n

$1
30

,0
00

$0
$3

60
,1

87
$4

90
,1

87
PS

E
10

/2
1/

20
20

10
/1

5/
20

21
06

/1
6/

20
22

03
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
25

12
/0

1/
20

25

01
01

23
00

00
05

01
-0

M
39

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
B

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

17
5

.4
/.4

R
us

si
an

 R
iv

er
 F

la
sh

in
g 

Be
ac

on
s

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
H

O
PL

AN
D

 A
T 

R
U

SS
IA

N
 

R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E

IN
ST

AL
L 

FL
AS

H
IN

G
 

BE
AC

O
N

S
$0

$0
$4

9,
79

6
$4

9,
79

6
PS

E
09

/2
8/

20
23

11
/1

5/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
23

07
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

23
00

00
06

01
-0

L8
51

SH
O

PP
PI

M
EN

TE
L,

 
JE

FF
R

EY
 L

M
EN

00
1

59
.4

5/
59

.9
5

M
EN

-1
 H

ar
e 

C
re

ek
 

M
M

BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 0

.5
 M

IL
ES

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 A

N
D

 N
EA

R
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 F
R

O
M

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
SI

M
PS

O
N

 L
AN

E 
TO

 O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E 
- 

R
O

AD
 4

39

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$1

75
,0

00
$0

$7
6,

20
1

$2
51

,2
01

PA
ED

11
/1

5/
20

23
06

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

12
/0

3/
20

24
01

/2
8/

20
25

01
01

23
00

00
07

01
-0

M
19

1
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
16

2
8/

8.
4

M
EN

-1
62

 S
o 

Ee
l R

iv
er

 
Br

id
ge

 M
M

BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 0

.4
 M

IL
ES

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 L

AY
TO

N
VI

LL
E 

FR
O

M
 0

.3
 M

IL
E 

W
ES

T 
TO

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
EA

ST
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

 E
EL

 R
IV

ER
 B

R
ID

G
E 

10
-

23
6

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$1

16
,1

36
$1

,1
16

,1
36

C
O

N
ST

08
/2

9/
20

22
09

/0
1/

20
23

09
/0

1/
20

23
09

/0
1/

20
23

09
/0

1/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

23
00

00
09

01
-0

L9
01

O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

 
FU

N
D

S
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

02
0

33
.3

/3
4.

1
M

EN
 2

0 
C

al
pe

lla
 B

rid
ge

 
M

M
BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 1

.1
 M

IL
ES

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 W

IL
LI

TS
 F

R
O

M
 W

AL
N

U
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

TO
 

M
U

IR
 M

IL
L 

LE
FT

 / 
BA

EC
H

TE
L 

R
IG

H
T

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$3

,1
00

,0
00

$0
$7

1,
82

9
$3

,1
71

,8
29

C
O

N
ST

06
/0

8/
20

22
09

/0
1/

20
23

09
/0

1/
20

23
09

/0
1/

20
23

09
/0

1/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

23
00

00
10

01
-0

M
40

0
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
02

0
R

0/
R

33
.1

58
M

EN
-2

0 
FB

 T
o 

W
illi

ts
 

M
M

BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 
XX

 M
IL

ES
 N

EA
R

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 A

N
D

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
 R

O
U

TE
 1

 T
O

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
-M

AI
N

-
R

ED
W

O
O

D
 -1

01
U

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$2

1,
30

0,
00

0
$0

$3
,3

47
,8

17
$2

4,
64

7,
81

7
PA

ED
08

/2
9/

20
22

06
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
12

/0
3/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

23
00

00
23

01
-0

M
50

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

10
1

42
/R

43
.5

W
al

ke
r F

ire
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 W

IL
LI

TS
 F

R
O

M
 0

.1
 

M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
 W

IL
LI

TS
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 T

O
 

N
O

R
TH

BO
U

N
D

 O
FF

R
AM

P 
TO

 R
O

U
TE

 2
0

W
IL

D
FI

R
E 

R
EP

AI
R

S
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$8

25
,9

96
$1

,8
25

,9
96

C
O

N
ST

09
/0

6/
20

22
09

/0
6/

20
22

09
/0

6/
20

22
09

/0
6/

20
22

09
/2

7/
20

22
07

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

23
00

00
24

01
-0

M
51

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
B

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

16
2

30
/3

0.
3

C
ov

el
o 

M
G

S
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

C
O

VE
LO

 A
T 

0.
3 

M
IL

E 
W

ES
T 

O
F 

BI
G

G
AR

 L
AN

E 
AN

D
 A

T 
M

IL
L 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
G

S
$3

00
,0

00
$0

$3
1,

52
3

$3
31

,5
23

PA
ED

06
/0

1/
20

24
08

/1
5/

20
24

09
/0

1/
20

24
02

/0
1/

20
25

12
/0

1/
20

26

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
7



Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

01
01

23
00

00
29

01
-0

M
54

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

27
1

7.
15

/7
.1

5
Le

gg
et

t W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 

R
ep

ai
r

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 L
EG

G
ET

T 
AT

 T
H

E 
LE

G
G

ET
T 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

R
EP

AI
R

 W
AT

ER
 S

YS
TE

M
$6

40
,0

00
$0

$3
76

,8
24

$1
,0

16
,8

24
C

O
N

ST
09

/2
8/

20
22

09
/2

8/
20

22
09

/2
8/

20
22

09
/2

8/
20

22
09

/2
8/

20
22

01
/3

0/
20

24

01
01

23
00

00
31

01
-0

M
56

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

00
1

1.
1/

11
.8

8
So

ut
h 

Ar
ea

 H
az

ar
do

us
 

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 A
N

D
 L

AK
E 

C
O

U
N

TI
ES

 O
N

 V
AR

IO
U

S 
R

O
U

TE
S 

AT
 V

AR
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S

H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
TR

EE
 

R
EM

O
VA

L
$2

,4
50

,0
00

$0
$1

,3
25

,0
87

$3
,7

75
,0

87
C

O
N

ST
09

/1
6/

20
22

09
/1

6/
20

22
09

/1
6/

20
22

09
/1

6/
20

22
09

/1
6/

20
22

07
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

00
37

01
-0

E1
12

SH
O

PP
PI

M
EN

TE
L,

 
JE

FF
R

EY
 L

M
EN

00
1

31
.4

/3
1.

4
El

k 
C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
 L

TM
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 E

LK
 F

R
O

M
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
EL

K 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 

O
F 

EL
K 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E

LO
N

G
 T

ER
M

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

$3
18

,0
00

$0
$6

69
,8

72
$9

87
,8

72
PS

E
12

/2
4/

20
21

08
/1

0/
20

22
07

/1
5/

20
25

03
/0

1/
20

26
06

/0
1/

20
36

01
01

23
00

00
41

01
-0

M
58

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
N

IC
KE

R
SO

N
, 

N
AN

ET
TE

 R
M

EN
02

0
13

.1
4/

14
.6

5
M

EN
-2

0 
C

ul
ve

rt 
R

eh
ab

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 2

.5
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
PA

R
LI

N
 F

O
R

K 
C

AM
P 

R
O

AD
 

TO
 2

.6
 M

IL
ES

 W
ES

T 
O

F 
R

O
AD

 2
00

A
R

EH
AB

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
$0

$0
$6

31
,0

59
$6

31
,0

59
PA

ED
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/0

4/
20

23
12

/1
4/

20
23

04
/2

4/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

23
00

00
42

01
-0

M
59

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
N

IC
KE

R
SO

N
, 

N
AN

ET
TE

 R
M

EN
27

1
2.

58
/1

8.
05

M
EN

-2
71

 C
ul

ve
rt 

R
eh

ab

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 1

.5
 M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SQ
U

AW
 C

R
EE

K 
TO

 1
 

M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 N
O

R
TH

BO
U

N
D

 
10

1 
R

AM
PS

R
EH

AB
 C

U
LV

ER
TS

$0
$2

,0
00

$6
54

,5
15

$6
56

,5
15

PS
E

08
/3

1/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

12
/2

1/
20

23
04

/0
8/

20
24

06
/2

6/
20

24

01
01

23
00

00
43

01
-0

M
60

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
N

IC
KE

R
SO

N
, 

N
AN

ET
TE

 R
M

EN
16

2
.8

7/
1.

08
M

EN
-1

62
 C

ul
ve

rt 
R

eh
ab

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 0

.8
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
 1

01
 T

O
 1

.1
 

M
IL

ES
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

C
O

R
R

AL
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
10

-2
34

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
IT

AT
E 

C
U

LV
ER

TS
$0

$0
$6

35
,9

02
$6

35
,9

02
PA

ED
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/2

9/
20

23
02

/1
5/

20
24

07
/1

4/
20

24
04

/1
4/

20
25

01
01

23
00

00
45

01
-0

L9
03

O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

 
FU

N
D

S
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

02
0

34
.1

/4
4.

11
4

M
EN

-2
0 

M
M

BN

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 9

.7
43

 M
IL

ES
 IN

 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

R
O

M
 0

.1
 M

IL
E 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
C

AL
PE

LL
A 

O
VE

R
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
-

LA
KE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
$0

$0
$1

,3
81

,0
33

$1
,3

81
,0

33
C

O
N

ST
06

/0
8/

20
22

09
/0

1/
20

23
09

/0
1/

20
23

09
/0

1/
20

23
09

/0
1/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

23
00

00
46

01
-4

34
85

SH
O

PP
G

O
PA

N
A,

 
KI

R
AN

 K
M

EN
00

1
51

.3
/5

2.
1

Ja
ck

 P
et

er
s 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 A
T 

JA
C

K 
PE

TE
R

S 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
10

-1
50

LO
N

G
 T

ER
M

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

$4
61

,0
00

$0
$9

31
,2

40
$1

,3
92

,2
40

PS
E

02
/2

5/
20

22
01

/1
1/

20
23

02
/0

1/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
26

12
/0

1/
20

36

01
01

23
00

00
47

01
-0

C
55

U
SH

O
PP

G
O

PA
N

A,
 

KI
R

AN
 K

M
EN

00
1

41
.8

/4
2.

5
N

av
ar

ro
 C

om
bi

ne
d

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 A
LB

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 1
.5

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

TH
E 

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

R
O

U
TE

 1
28

 T
O

 
0.

1 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
AV

AR
R

O
 R

ID
G

E 
R

O
AD

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
AN

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

$5
,7

81
,0

00
$0

$1
,7

49
,6

42
$7

,5
30

,6
42

C
O

N
ST

03
/1

4/
20

19
03

/2
9/

20
23

05
/0

8/
20

23
11

/1
5/

20
23

01
/1

5/
20

25

01
01

23
00

00
53

01
-0

M
66

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
02

0
L3

4.
2/

L3
5.

6
M

ira
cl

e 
M

ile
 D

ig
ou

ts
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 A

N
D

 N
EA

R
 W

IL
LI

TS
 

FR
O

M
 M

AN
O

R
 W

AY
 T

O
 H

AE
H

L 
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
D

IG
O

U
TS

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$1
04

,6
02

$1
,1

04
,6

02
PS

E
07

/2
0/

20
23

09
/2

2/
20

23
10

/3
0/

20
23

03
/0

1/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

23
00

00
69

01
-0

E1
1U

SH
O

PP
PI

M
EN

TE
L,

 
JE

FF
R

EY
 L

M
EN

00
1

31
.1

/3
1.

6
El

k 
C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t &
 B

M
M

N

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 E
LK

 F
R

O
M

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
SO

U
TH

 O
F 

EL
K 

C
R

EE
K 

BR
ID

G
E 

TO
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 
O

F 
EL

K 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
$1

0,
42

5,
00

0
$0

$2
,8

49
,7

14
$1

3,
27

4,
71

4
C

O
N

ST
03

/1
6/

20
16

12
/2

4/
20

21
01

/2
7/

20
23

11
/2

2/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
25

01
01

23
00

00
73

01
-0

M
82

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

25
3

7.
5/

9.
5

M
en

 2
53

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

St
or

m
 D

am
ag

e 
R

ep
ai

rs

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

N
 R

O
U

TE
 2

53
 N

EA
R

 S
O

D
A 

SP
R

IN
G

S 
FR

O
M

 4
 M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SO
D

A 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 5
.5

 M
IL

ES
 S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
R

O
BI

N
SO

N
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E

R
EP

AI
R

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

SY
ST

EM
$1

,5
00

,0
00

$0
$2

25
,9

39
$1

,7
25

,9
39

C
O

N
ST

01
/1

4/
20

23
01

/1
4/

20
23

01
/1

4/
20

23
01

/1
4/

20
23

01
/1

4/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

23
00

00
81

01
-0

M
88

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

12
8

36
/5

0.
9

Sn
ow

 s
to

rm
 d

am
ag

e 
in

 
M

en
 a

nd
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

IN
 H

U
M

BO
LD

T,
 L

AK
E,

 A
N

D
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TI
ES

 
AT

 V
AR

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
$0

$0
$2

,2
54

,4
80

$2
,2

54
,4

80
C

O
N

ST
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

06
/0

3/
20

24

01
01

23
00

00
91

01
-0

M
90

0
SH

O
PP

EV
ER

ET
T,

 
KA

TI
E 

M
M

EN
00

1
42

.4
/4

3.
3

Sa
lm

on
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 A

LB
IO

N
 F

R
O

M
 2

.2
 

M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
TH

E 
R

O
U

TE
 1

28
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 0
.2

 
M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SA
LM

O
N

 C
R

EE
K

R
ep

la
ce

 B
rid

ge
$7

6,
02

0,
00

0
$7

,9
24

,0
00

$2
6,

03
9,

94
1

$1
09

,9
83

,9
41

PA
ED

04
/0

1/
20

24
07

/1
5/

20
27

09
/1

1/
20

28
10

/1
2/

20
29

03
/1

9/
20

30
10

/1
3/

20
34

01
01

23
00

00
92

01
-0

M
91

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
19

.5
8/

19
.5

8
R

am
p 

Sa
fe

ty
 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

IN
 D

EL
 N

O
R

TE
, H

U
M

BO
LD

T,
 L

AK
E 

AN
D

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 

C
O

U
N

TI
ES

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
R

am
p 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t

$9
00

,0
00

$0
$1

61
,3

77
$1

,0
61

,3
77

PS
E

10
/1

6/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
23

02
/0

5/
20

24
05

/0
1/

20
24

11
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
06

01
-0

M
96

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
30

.4
3/

30
.4

3
(0

M
96

0)
 S

O
U

TH
 A

R
EA

 
BR

ID
G

E_
24

_2
5

IN
 H

U
M

BO
LD

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
$1

,6
78

,0
00

$0
$2

24
,1

37
$1

,9
02

,1
37

PA
ED

08
/0

1/
20

24
10

/0
1/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

24
06

/3
0/

20
25

12
/3

1/
20

25

01
01

23
00

01
10

01
-0

M
97

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
62

.8
5/

62
.8

5
H

M
5-

20
23

 G
ut

te
rs

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
TH

E 
FO

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

ra
in

 
gu

tte
rs

 a
nd

 d
ow

n 
dr

ai
ns

$1
20

,0
00

$0
$0

$1
20

,0
00

PS
E

12
/2

9/
20

23
05

/0
1/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
13

01
-0

M
98

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
62

.8
5/

62
.8

5
H

M
5-

20
23

 F
B 

Pa
in

t
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

TH
E 

FO
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
ST

AT
IO

N
Pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
pa

in
t t

hr
ee

 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 fu

el
 ta

nk
.

$1
15

,0
00

$0
$0

$1
15

,0
00

PS
E

12
/2

9/
20

23
05

/0
1/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
16

01
-0

N
01

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
10

1
27

.4
/2

7.
4

H
M

5-
U

ki
ah

 M
S 

C
re

w
 

R
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

TH
E 

U
KI

AH
 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

C
re

w
 ro

om
 R

em
od

el
$1

20
,0

00
$0

$0
$1

20
,0

00
PS

E
12

/2
9/

20
23

05
/0

1/
20

24
12

/3
1/

20
24

01
01

23
00

01
17

01
-0

N
02

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
20

.4
/2

0.
4

H
M

5-
M

an
ch

es
te

r M
S 

Se
pt

ic
 ta

nk
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
TH

E 
M

AN
C

H
ES

TE
R

 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
ST

AT
IO

N
R

ep
la

ce
 S

ep
tic

 T
an

k 
at

 th
e 

M
an

ch
es

te
r M

ai
nt

 S
tn

$7
0,

00
0

$0
$0

$7
0,

00
0

PS
E

12
/2

9/
20

23
05

/0
1/

20
24

12
/3

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
19

01
-0

N
03

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
A

FL
O

YD
, 

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 R

M
EN

00
1

59
.7

/5
9.

7
H

ar
e 

C
re

ek
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 A
T 

H
AR

E 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E

 In
st

al
l a

 tr
ea

tm
en

t B
M

P 
(T

BM
P)

 to
 tr

ea
t s

to
rm

w
at

er
 

ru
no

ff
$1

,1
50

,0
00

$3
55

,0
00

$2
,5

39
,5

99
$4

,0
44

,5
99

PA
ED

05
/0

1/
20

23
12

/0
1/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

25
11

/0
1/

20
25

03
/0

1/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

23
00

01
20

01
-0

N
04

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
G

O
FF

, T
R

EV
O

R
M

EN
10

1
1/

4
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
ai

r
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 H

O
PL

AN
D

 F
R

O
M

 0
.3

 
M

IL
E 

TO
 3

.3
 M

IL
ES

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

G
EY

SE
R

S 
R

O
AD

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
ai

r
$2

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$7

39
,2

56
$2

,7
39

,2
56

C
O

N
ST

04
/2

5/
20

23
04

/2
5/

20
23

04
/2

5/
20

23
04

/2
5/

20
23

05
/1

1/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
24

01
01

23
00

01
23

01
-0

N
06

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

10
1

42
/4

5.
5

R
ep

ai
r s

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

ne
ar

 W
illi

ts

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 0
.1

 
M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

 W
IL

LI
TS

 O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 T
O

 
H

AE
H

L 
C

R
EE

K 
BB

 #
10

-1
59

.
St

or
m

 d
am

ag
e 

re
pa

ir
$3

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$1

,0
37

,5
87

$4
,0

37
,5

87
C

O
N

ST
05

/0
5/

20
23

05
/0

5/
20

23
05

/0
5/

20
23

05
/0

5/
20

23
05

/2
6/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
48

01
-0

N
16

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

00
1

20
.3

5/
20

.3
5

R
ep

ai
r S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 M
AN

C
H

ES
TE

R
 A

N
 

M
AN

C
H

ES
TE

R
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
ST

AT
IO

N
.

$5
0,

00
0

$0
$5

6,
79

9
$1

06
,7

99
C

O
N

ST
05

/2
6/

20
23

05
/2

6/
20

23
05

/2
6/

20
23

05
/2

6/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/0

1/
20

24

01
01

23
00

01
58

01
-0

N
18

0
SH

O
PP

EV
ER

ET
T,

 
KA

TI
E 

M
M

EN
00

1
1/

1
O

ce
an

 D
riv

e 
Le

ft 
Tu

rn
 

Po
ck

et
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

G
U

AL
AL

A 
AT

 O
C

EA
N

 
D

R
IV

E
G

ua
la

la
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

$1
,0

37
,0

00
$0

$1
,2

18
,2

05
$2

,2
55

,2
05

PA
ED

08
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

09
/1

6/
20

25
10

/0
1/

20
25

03
/1

7/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

23
00

01
60

01
-0

N
20

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
00

1
59

.8
/6

2.
1

In
st

al
l A

D
A 

PE
D

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 IN

 F
O

R
T 

BR
AG

G
 F

R
O

M
 

R
O

U
TE

 2
0 

TO
 P

U
D

D
IN

G
 C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
In

st
al

l A
D

A 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
$0

$0
$2

,3
85

,7
03

$2
,3

85
,7

03
PS

E
07

/0
1/

20
18

03
/1

8/
20

20
01

/1
1/

20
24

01
/2

5/
20

24
07

/0
2/

20
24

12
/0

1/
20

26

01
01

23
00

01
68

01
-0

M
40

1
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
02

0
0/

R
33

.1
58

M
en

-2
0 

Br
oa

db
an

d 
M

id
dl

e 
M

ile
M

M
BN

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 P

M
 1

.4
6 

N
EA

R
 F

O
R

T 
BR

AG
G

 T
O

 P
M

 3
3.

15
8 

W
IL

LI
TS

$0
$0

$6
23

,1
47

$6
23

,1
47

PA
ED

08
/2

9/
20

22
01

/1
5/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

23
00

01
71

01
-0

L8
53

O
TH

ER
 S

TA
TE

 
FU

N
D

S
FI

N
C

K,
 B

R
IA

N
 T

M
EN

00
1

0/
59

.4
5

01
-0

L8
54

 M
ile

 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

N
et

w
or

k 
m

en
 0

1

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 0

.5
 M

IL
ES

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 E

LK
 F

R
O

M
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
EL

K 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
TO

 0
.2

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
EL

K 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E

$0
$0

$6
23

,1
47

$6
23

,1
47

PA
ED

06
/0

8/
20

22
01

/1
5/

20
24

09
/3

0/
20

24
09

/3
0/

20
24

09
/3

0/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
26

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
7



Di
st

ric
t

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r
Pr

og
ra

m
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

C
ou

nt
y

Ro
ut

e
Po

st
 M

ile
 

st
ar

t/e
nd

Ni
ck

 N
am

e
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
W

or
k 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
C

ap
ita

l 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Es
tim

at
e

C
ap

ita
l R

ig
ht

-
of

-W
ay

 
Es

tim
at

e

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t 

Es
tim

at
e

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 
Es

tim
at

e
Cu

rr
en

t 
Ph

as
eb

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 &
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
t

(P
A&

ED
)

Ri
gh

t-o
f-W

ay
 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(R
W

 C
er

t)

Re
ad

y 
to

 
Li

st
(R

TL
)

B
eg

in
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
En

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Pa
st

 D
ue

Du
e 

in
 3

 M
on

th
s

C
om

pl
et

e
C

T 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
- N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
3

01
01

23
00

01
93

01
-0

M
19

2
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
16

2
.0

01
/8

N
ic

kn
am

e 
R

eq
ui

re
d

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 2

9.
56

 M
IL

ES
 IN

 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

BO
U

T 
9 

M
IL

ES
 S

O
U

TH
 O

F 
LA

YT
O

N
VI

LL
E 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

R
O

U
TE

 1
01

-1
62

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 

TO
 0

.4
 M

IL
E 

EA
ST

 O
F 

EA
ST

 L
AN

E 
R

O
AD

 3
27

C

$1
7,

40
0,

00
0

$0
$6

23
,1

47
$1

8,
02

3,
14

7
PA

ED
08

/2
9/

20
22

03
/1

5/
20

24
06

/1
4/

20
24

06
/2

4/
20

24
09

/3
0/

20
24

12
/3

0/
20

25

01
01

23
00

01
96

01
-0

M
18

1
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 

FU
N

D
S

FI
N

C
K,

 B
R

IA
N

 T
M

EN
12

8
23

.3
39

/2
3.

33
9

M
ile

 B
ro

ad
ba

nd
 

N
et

w
or

k 
M

en
 1

28

M
ID

D
LE

 M
IL

E 
BR

O
AD

BA
N

D
 IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 4

9.
04

7 
M

IL
ES

 IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 N
AV

AR
R

O
 

FR
O

M
 R

O
U

TE
 0

01
-1

28
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

$0
$0

$6
23

,0
08

$6
23

,0
08

PA
ED

08
/0

3/
20

22
07

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
1/

20
24

12
/0

3/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
26

01
01

23
00

02
01

01
-0

N
28

0
SH

O
PP

KI
N

G
, R

O
BE

R
T 

W
M

EN
10

1
26

.3
/R

33
.7

C
al

pe
lla

 R
eh

ab
In

 M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
in

 C
al

pe
lla

 fr
om

 0
.2

 M
ile

 n
or

th
 o

f 
N

or
th

 S
ta

te
 S

tre
et

 U
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 0
.1

 m
ile

 s
ou

th
 o

f U
VA

 
D

riv
e

$4
0,

29
3,

00
0

$0
$2

,9
39

,8
17

$4
3,

23
2,

81
7

PI
D

06
/1

8/
20

24
12

/1
8/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

27
09

/0
2/

20
27

03
/2

9/
20

28
09

/1
7/

20
29

01
01

24
00

00
27

01
-0

N
41

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

00
1

.0
1/

.0
1

D
eb

ris
 R

em
ov

al
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 N
EA

R
 G

U
AL

AL
A 

AT
 T

H
E 

G
U

AL
AL

A 
R

IV
ER

 B
R

ID
G

E
$3

30
,0

00
$0

$8
3,

52
2

$4
13

,5
22

C
O

N
ST

07
/1

7/
20

23
07

/1
7/

20
23

07
/1

7/
20

23
07

/1
7/

20
23

07
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
5/

20
24

01
01

24
00

00
37

01
-0

N
44

0
SH

O
PP

G
O

FF
, T

R
EV

O
R

M
EN

00
1

75
/7

6.
5

R
ep

ai
r L

an
ds

lid
e

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
ES

TP
O

R
T 

FR
O

M
 

BL
U

E 
SL

ID
E 

G
U

LC
H

 B
R

ID
G

E 
TO

 1
.5

 M
IL

ES
 N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
BL

U
E 

SL
ID

E 
G

U
LC

H
 B

R
ID

G
E

R
ep

ai
r L

an
ds

lid
e

$0
$0

$3
,8

12
,6

39
$3

,8
12

,6
39

C
O

N
ST

07
/2

4/
20

23
07

/2
4/

20
23

07
/2

4/
20

23
07

/2
4/

20
23

08
/1

4/
20

23
11

/0
3/

20
25

01
01

24
00

00
52

01
-0

N
53

0
SH

O
PP

 M
IN

O
R

 
B

C
O

O
N

R
O

D
, 

C
AR

EN
 E

M
EN

10
1

41
.1

/4
1.

4
R

id
ge

w
oo

d 
Sc

al
es

 
W

at
er

 li
ne

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 W
IL

LI
TS

 F
R

O
M

 .3
 

M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 T

O
 .5

 M
IL

E 
N

O
R

TH
 O

F 
BL

AC
K 

BA
R

T 
D

R
IV

E
$0

$0
$1

,1
55

,2
04

$1
,1

55
,2

04
PA

ED
05

/0
6/

20
24

06
/0

7/
20

24
10

/0
2/

20
24

02
/0

5/
20

25
10

/0
3/

20
25

01
01

24
00

00
55

01
-0

C
72

U
ST

IP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

.6
/1

G
ua

la
la

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
 G

U
AL

AL
A 

FR
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 

ST
R

EE
T 

TO
 O

C
EA

N
 D

R
IV

E
G

ua
la

la
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

$6
,7

63
,0

00
$0

$2
,1

56
,9

48
$8

,9
19

,9
48

PA
ED

08
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

09
/1

6/
20

25
10

/0
1/

20
25

03
/1

7/
20

26
12

/0
1/

20
27

01
01

24
00

00
79

01
-0

N
61

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
N

IC
KE

R
SO

N
, 

N
AN

ET
TE

 R
M

EN
02

0
14

.2
1/

24
.4

H
M

 - 
D

ra
in

ag
e

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

T 
VA

R
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 0

.1
 M

IL
ES

 E
AS

T 
O

F 
TH

R
EE

 C
H

O
P 

R
O

AD
 - 

R
O

AD
 8

14
6 

TO
 1

.9
 M

IL
ES

 W
ES

T 
O

F 
R

O
AD

 8
14

5

C
U

LV
ER

T 
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
/R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

$0
$0

$4
52

,8
24

$4
52

,8
24

PA
ED

09
/2

5/
20

24
01

/1
1/

20
28

03
/1

9/
20

25
07

/1
1/

20
25

10
/2

8/
20

26

01
01

24
00

00
95

01
-0

N
67

0
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
C

O
O

N
R

O
D

, 
C

AR
EN

 E
M

EN
00

1
59

.8
/7

7.
5

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Sa

fe
ty

 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
IN

 M
EN

D
O

C
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 A
T 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S
$0

$0
$0

$0
PA

ED
07

/1
9/

20
24

08
/2

1/
20

24
12

/1
8/

20
24

04
/2

2/
20

25
12

/1
9/

20
25

01
01

24
00

00
99

01
-0

F7
11

SH
O

PP
EV

ER
ET

T,
 

KA
TI

E 
M

M
EN

00
1

6.
4/

6.
8

W
id

en
 S

ho
ul

de
rs

 &
 

In
st

al
l R

um
bl

e 
St

rip
s

IN
 M

EN
D

O
C

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 N

EA
R

 G
U

AL
AL

A 
FR

O
M

 0
.4

 
M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

H
AV

EN
 N

EC
K 

D
R

 T
O

 0
.5

 M
I S

O
U

TH
  

O
F 

IV
ER

SE
N

 R
D

$3
06

,0
00

$0
$9

24
,9

18
$1

,2
30

,9
18

PS
E

10
/2

2/
20

21
03

/0
1/

20
24

09
/1

6/
20

24
12

/0
1/

20
25

12
/0

1/
20

32

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
7



Fo
ot

no
te

C
ol

um
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

a)
Pr

og
ra

m
Th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
.

LO
C

AL
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

Th
is

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
m

es
 fr

om
 v

ar
io

us
 F

ed
er

al
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
of

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
ie

s.
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
H

ig
hw

ay
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n,

 u
pk

ee
p,

 a
nd

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
s 

ne
ar

ly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 in

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

.
O

TH
ER

 S
TA

TE
 F

U
N

D
S

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
St

at
e 

fu
nd

s.
O

TH
ER

-L
O

C
AL

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Lo

ca
l f

un
ds

.
PL

AN
N

IN
G

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

PI
D

 p
ha

se
 (s

ee
 b

el
ow

) p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 in
to

 e
ith

er
 S

H
O

PP
 o

r S
TI

P.
SA

FE
 R

O
U

TE
S

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
- P

ar
t o

f t
he

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

SH
O

PP
St

at
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Th

e 
SH

O
PP

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 s
af

et
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

pr
es

er
ve

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

St
at

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ys
te

m
.

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 A

A 
SH

O
PP

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 h
as

 a
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ca
pi

ta
l l

im
it 

be
tw

ee
n 

$2
91

,0
01

 a
nd

 $
1,

25
0,

00
0.

SH
O

PP
 M

IN
O

R
 B

A 
SH

O
PP

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 h
as

 a
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ca
pi

ta
l l

im
it 

of
 $

29
1,

00
0 

or
 le

ss
.

ST
IP

St
at

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Th
e 

ST
IP

 p
rim

ar
ily

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 c
ap

ac
ity

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 o

r i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, b
ut

 it
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

lo
ca

l r
oa

d 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

b)
C

ur
re

nt
 P

ha
se

Th
e 

st
ag

e 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Po
st

-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(c

lo
se

-o
ut

) p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is

 re
po

rt
.

PI
D

Pr
oj

ec
t I

ni
tia

tio
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 - 

 E
st

ab
lis

he
s 

a 
w

el
l-d

ef
in

ed
 p

ur
po

se
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

st
at

em
en

t, 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
pe

 ti
ed

 to
 a

 re
lia

bl
e 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
sc

he
du

le
. P

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ei

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
.

PA
ED

Pr
oj

ec
t A

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
t -

 C
om

pl
et

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
st

ud
ie

s 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 (a
s 

ne
ed

ed
); 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
pr

oj
ec

t a
lte

rn
at

iv
e.

PS
E

Pl
an

s,
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 E
st

im
at

e 
- C

on
du

ct
 d

et
ai

le
d 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
ig

n;
 p

re
pa

re
 a

nd
 a

dv
er

tis
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
tra

ct
.

C
O

N
ST

Pe
rio

d 
fro

m
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 to

 fi
na

l a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

an
d 

pa
ym

en
t o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

.

Fi
el

d 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
 fo

r R
TP

A
 C

T 
M

ile
st

on
es

 R
ep

or
ts

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
7





Agenda #11d 
Reports MCOG 

Meeting 
12/4/2023 

MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

STAFF REPORT 

TITLE: Summary of Meetings DATE PREPARED: 11/27/2023 

SUBMITTED BY:   Jody Lowblad, Administrative Assistant 

BACKGROUND:  Since our last regular MCOG meeting packet, MCOG Administration and Planning 
staff have attended (or will have attended) the following meetings on behalf of MCOG: 

Date Meeting/Event Staff 

Nov 1 North State ZEV Working Group Orth, Rodriguez 
Nov 3 Covelo Project Development Team (PDT) Barrett, Sookne & Villa 
Nov 5-9 CSDA Board Secretary/Clerk Conference- Monterey Lowblad & Rodriguez 
Nov 7 Covelo Meeting Barrett & Sookne 
Nov 7 Rural Induced Demand Study Advisory Committee Barrett 
Nov 7 Meeting w/California Transportation Commission (CTC) Staff – CTC “Town 

Hall” plans 
Barrett, Ellard, Orth & 

Davey-Bates 
Nov 7 MCOG SB125 Meeting with CalSTA Staff Barrett & Orth 
Nov 8 Active Transportation Program (ATP) Guidelines Workshop Ellard 
Nov 9 Active Transportation Program (ATP) Virtual Site Visit w/CTC- FB Project Barrett, Ellard & Sookne 
Nov 14 Covelo Meeting Barrett & Sookne 
Nov 15 Active Transportation Program (ATP) Workshop in Santa Rosa Ellard 
Nov 15 Streamline Webinar: AI Opportunities & Risks Orth 
Nov 15 MCOG TAC Meeting Barrett, Ellard, Sookne, 

Villa & Rodrigues 
Nov 15 HMAC in Hopland Barrett 
Nov 16 Pudding Creek Bridge Ribbon Cutting Barrett 
Nov 16 Ukiah Transit Center Monthly Meeting Barrett, Ellard & Sookne 
Nov 17 Covelo Project Development Team (PDT) Barrett, Sookne & Villa 
Nov 17 Rural Counties Task Force (RCTF) Meeting Barrett 
Nov 17 Covelo Clean California Steering Committee Ellard 
Nov 27 Caltrans Mendocino Coast Trails Technical Advisory Group (TAG) Barrett & Ellard 
Nov 28 Covelo Meeting Barrett & Sookne 
Nov 28 Planning Meeting – CTC “Town Hall” Barrett, Ellard, Orth, 

Davey-Bates & Lowblad 
Nov 27 RuralREN Leadership Team Meeting Barrett 
Nov 29 Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) Barrett, Orth & Lowblad 
Nov 29 Consultant Selection Committee (LRSP Update) Ellard 
Nov 30 CT/RTPA Meeting Barrett & Davey-Bates 
Nov 30 Redwood Region RISE Meeting Barrett 

We will provide information to the Board regarding the outcome of any of these meetings as requested. 

ACTION REQUIRED: None. 

ALTERNATIVES:   None identified. 

RECOMMENDATION:  None. This is for information only. 


	#8 Staff Report SB 125 120423.pdf
	Mendocino Council of Governments

	#8b MCOG TIRCP-ZETCP Allocation Package FINAL DRAFT NB.pdf
	Mendocino Council of Governments
	SB 125 FORMULA-BASED TRANSIT AND INTERCITY  RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM & ZERO EMISSION TRANSIT CAPITAL PROGRAM
	Allocation Package
	A. Introduction
	B. Narrative Explanation
	Appendices:



	#11a CT_Milestones_RTPAs_Mendocino-2023-11-10.pdf
	CT_Milestones_RTPAs_Mendocino-2023-11-10
	CT Milestones_RTPAs_Descriptions

	#11d MCOG Summary of Meetings Report-jmo edits.pdf
	Mendocino Council of Governments
	STAFF REPORT

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



